
Issue No. 126   3675 

WELLINGTON: THURSDAY, 2 NOVEMBER 2006 

C O N T E N T S
COMMERCIAL 

Bankruptcy Notices ...................................................... 3676 

Company Notices — 
Appointment and Release of Receivers / Managers ....... 3677 
Appointment and Release of Liquidators ....................... 3679 
Meetings and Last Dates by Which to  

Prove Debts or Claims .............................................. 3686 
Removals........................................................................ 3686 
Cessation of Business in New Zealand ..........................None 
Applications for Winding Up / Liquidations.................. 3690 
Partnership Notices ........................................................ 3694 
Other...............................................................................None
Land Transfer / Joint Family Homes Notices ............ 3695 
Charitable Trusts Notices ............................................None

Friendly Societies and Credit Unions Notices ........... None
Incorporated Societies Notices.................................... None
General Notices ............................................................ None 

GOVERNMENT 
Vice Regal..................................................................... None 
Parliamentary Notices ................................................. None 
Private Bills .................................................................. None 
Departmental Notices ...................................................3696
Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices .......3702 
Land Notices..................................................................3706
Regulation Summary....................................................3717 
General Section .............................................................3717
Deadlines ...................................................................... None 
Index ..............................................................................3729 

USING THE GAZETTE
The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the 
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on 
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m. 

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the 
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer 
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day 
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be 
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding 
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand 
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of 
publication. 

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available 
issue, unless otherwise specified. 

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates 
and proper names should be shown clearly. 
A covering instruction setting out requirements should 
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style. 
Notices for publication and related correspondence should 
be addressed to: 

New Zealand Gazette  
Department of Internal Affairs 
P.O. Box 805 
Wellington 
Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931 
Facsimile: (04) 470 2932 
Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices 
Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will 
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and 
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is 
12.00 midday on Wednesdays. 

Advertising Rates 
The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in 
the New Zealand Gazette: 50c per word/number. 
Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard 
commercial practices.
Advertising rates are not negotiable. 
All rates shown are inclusive of GST.  

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette 
Customs Edition – Published weekly on Tuesday. 
Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements – Published as and when required. 

Availability 
All editions are available on subscription from the 
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs, 
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or 
over the counter at the following locations: 
Bennetts Bookshops Limited 

Bennetts Government Bookshop, Bowen House, 
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.
Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway 

Avenue, Palmerston North.
Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University, 

Palmerston North.
Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.
Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice 
facility are also available on the web site:  
 www.gazette.govt.nz 

Bankruptcy Notices 

In Bankruptcy 
The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the 
dates and times below: 
13 September 2006 
Dearden, Daniel John, unemployed, of 11 Station Road, 
Sawyers Bay, Dunedin, at 12.35 p.m. 
2 October 2006 
MacIntosh, Dylan Francis, ACC beneficiary, of 5 Keatoa 
Terrace, Owaka, South Otago, at 12.30 p.m. 
19 October 2006 
Macleod, Michelle, beneficiary, of 45 Fawcett Street, South 
Dunedin, Dunedin, at 3.56 p.m. 
Mead, Geoffrey David, unemployed, of 163 Bossley Road, 
Bossley Park, Sydney, New South Wales 2176, Australia, at 
9.00 a.m. 
20 October 2006 
Balloch, Donna Marie, caregiver, of 11 Quarry Road, 
Mosgiel, Dunedin, at 3.25 p.m. 
Charlton, Tatum Kahui, beneficiary, of 12A Farnworth 
Avenue, Rotorua, at 11.39 a.m. 
Daniels, Mark, of 73 Wilson Street, Hawera, at 10.42 a.m. 
Dugan, Julian Arnold, beneficiary, of 17 Hythe Terrace, 
Mairangi Bay, Auckland, at 2.03 p.m. 
Gould, Lisa Patrice, mother, of 14 Taupo Crescent, 
Plimmerton, Wellington, at 1.40 p.m. 
Kolio, Linda Faoa, housewife, of 55 Seddon Street, 
Naenae, Lower Hutt, at 9.00 a.m. 
Marsh, Edwin Richard Carloss, freezing worker, of 
19 James Street, Dannevirke, at 12.37 p.m. 
Murphy, Daniel Lawrence, produce manager, and 
Murphy, Tracey Lee-Ann, registered nurse, both of 100 
Stanners Street, Eltham, Taranaki, at 2.50 p.m. 
Pavletich, Anna-Marie Dorothy, beneficiary, of 15A 
Bridge Avenue, Te Atatu South, Auckland, at 11.28 a.m. 
Roberts, Gary David, beneficiary, of 418C Tremaine 
Avenue, Palmerston North, at 1.28 p.m. 
Shepherd, Darryn Kingsley, plasterer, of 15 Stephen 
Avenue, Henderson, Auckland, at 4.12 p.m. 

24 October 2006 
Cherrington, Lawrence Emmerson Mario, unemployed, 
of 7 Taumatawiwi Street, Opononi, Hokianga South, 
Northland, at 9.00 a.m. 
Erickson, Jamie Laing, beneficiary, of 11 Rendcomb Place, 
Hillsborough, Auckland, at 1.57 p.m. 
Fitton, Suzanne Dorothy, unemployed, of 375A Whitehills 
Road, Dairy Flat, Auckland, at 1.43 p.m. 
Fletcher, Lila Ellen, homemaker, of 126A South Belt Road, 
Masterton, at 1.15 p.m. 
Hawke, Caroline, unemployed, of 21 Nikau Road, Otahuhu, 
Auckland, at 11.23 a.m. 
Moraghan, Jacklyn Muriel, unemployed, of 7 Taumatawiwi 
Street, Opononi, Hokianga South, Northland, at 9.00 a.m. 
Nicholls, Mark Leonard, unemployed, of 4 Parera Grove, 
Heretaunga, Upper Hutt, at 11.41 a.m. 
Sylvester, Paul James, orchard worker, of 110A Tuapiro 
Road, Katikati, at 1.12 p.m. 
Tocade, Juliana (also known as Brous, Juliana Dorothy), 
retired, of 10A Reese Jones Grove, Maungaraki, Lower 
Hutt, at 12.06 p.m. 
25 October 2006 
Armishaw, Sharon Margeret, funeral assistant, of 57 Young 
Street, St Kilda, Dunedin, at 3.14 p.m. 
Barlow, Rosemarie, beneficiary, of 19 Matai Street, Levin, 
at 11.28 a.m. 
Bevan, Marlene, beneficiary/care assistant, of 57 Pilmur 
Street, Lower Hutt, at 12.28 p.m. 
Cathro, Teresa Janine, kitchen hand, of 112 Pioneer Road, 
Spotswood, New Plymouth, at 3.28 p.m. 
Jeffcoat, Mark Terrence, builder, of 36A Waimarie Street, 
Hamilton, at 12.35 p.m. 
Mason, Ann Tauriti (also known as Singh, Ann Tauriti),
beneficiary, of 17 Collingwood Street, Tauranga, at 
3.33 p.m. 
McNamara, Kent Robert, unemployed, of Room 6, 9 Alva 
Street, Dunedin, at 1.00 p.m. 
Ratu, Pamela Wikitorean, unemployed, of 19B Ruapehu 
Street, Castlecliff, Wanganui, at 1.20 p.m. 
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Roi, Marcus-Matangaro, unemployed, of 635 Massey 
Road, Mangere, Auckland, at 1.22 p.m. 
Sakkers, Mason Campbell, beneficiary, of 2/345 Dee 
Street, Invercargill, at 11.50 a.m. 
Taylor, Stephen Bruce, machine operator, of 62 Poulson 
Street, Addington, Christchurch, at 2.30 p.m. 
Theodore, Ben Patrick, beneficiary, of 28A Hona Road, 
Ngapuna, Rotorua, at 11.11 a.m. 
Thompson, Samuel Phillip, data entry operator, and 
Thompson, Faalogoifo, housewife, both of 4 Silvereye 
Close, Glenmore Park, Sydney, New South Wales 2745, 
Australia, at 1.18 p.m. 
Williams, Kayla Elizabeth, hairdresser, of 73 Cass Street, 
Kaiapoi, Christchurch, at 12.40 p.m. 
26 October 2006 
Bak, Johnathon Roger, father, of 111 King Edward Street, 
Motueka, Nelson, at 11.30 a.m. 
Black, Jamie Allan, grounds person, of 12 Compton 
Crescent, Taita, Lower Hutt, at 10.17 a.m. 
Crisp, Peter Vincent, company director, of 1000 Ohauiti 
Road, Welcome Bay, Tauranga, at 11.35 a.m. 
Douglas, Leanne, secretary, of 36 Beachlands Place, 
Papamoa, Tauranga, at 12.30 p.m. 
Duffy, Blair Murray, driver, and Duffy, Cheree Karol,
homemaker, both of 20 Benefield Street, Wanganui East, 
Wanganui, at 12.43 p.m. 
Flowers, Kay Joy, real estate agent, of 9P Clearwater Cove, 
West Harbour, Auckland, at 11.23 a.m. 
Gibberd, Angela Joy, cleaner/beneficiary, of 23 Broadsea 
Avenue, Ruby Bay, Nelson, at 10.15 a.m. 
Gilligan, Colleen June, beneficiary, of 32 Bell Street, 
Marton, at 9.00 a.m. 
Holden, Aaron, unemployed, of 3 Classic Grove, Glenfield, 
Auckland, at 2.44 p.m. 
Kennedy, Xavier Jovovich Friday, fire fighter, of 33A 
Ohiro Road, Aro Valley, Wellington, at 3.09 p.m. 
King, Daniel Jon Herbert, freezing worker, of 512 Lowe 
Street, Camberley, Hastings, at 10.42 a.m. 
King, Heather Gaye, beneficiary, of 14 Sargeson Place, 
Cambridge, at 12.15 p.m. 
Kire, Tahau Akuhata, caregiver, of 144 Emmett Street, 
Shirley, Christchurch, at 4.15 p.m. 
Milne-Maresca, Murray David (also known as Milne, 
Murray David), firefighter, of 32 Lewis Street, Gladstone, 
Invercargill, at 11.59 a.m. 
Taylor, Geoffrey Duff, business broker, of 19 Kahu Road, 
Fendalton, Christchurch, at 1.45 p.m. 

27 October 2006 
Curry, Peter Robert, beneficiary, of 124 Lincoln Road, 
Addington, Christchurch, at 12.30 p.m. 
Karan, Avinesh Avi, unemployed, of 75 Penrose Road, 
Mt Wellington, Auckland. 
King, Peter Norman, steel worker, of 17 De Havilland 
Drive, Manukau, Auckland, at 10.52 a.m. 
Lucas, Tracy Marie, of 5A Kaka Road, Taihape, at 
10.07 a.m. 
Weedon, Jody Keith, car detailer, of 10/7 Kain Avenue, 
Rotorua, at 1.00 p.m. 
Williams, David John, company director, of 1/139 Guyton 
Street, Wanganui, at 10.10 a.m. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
ba7528

In Bankruptcy 
Notice of Public Examination 
Notice is hereby given that a public examination of 
Edwards, Roy William, concerning a discharge in 
accordance with section 109 of the Insolvency Act 1967, 
is fixed for Wednesday, the 13th day of December 2006 at 
2.15 p.m., at the High Court at Auckland. 
Creditors who intend to oppose the discharge of the 
bankrupt on grounds other than those mentioned in 
the official assignee’s report must give notice of their 
intended opposition, setting out the grounds thereof, to the 
official assignee and to the bankrupt no less than three 
working days before the time fixed for the hearing. 
Within seven days of the date on which the public 
examination is to be held, the official assignee must file in 
the High Court at Auckland a full report on the estate 
and the conduct of the bankrupt and on all matters with 
which it is desirable for the purposes of the Insolvency Act 
that the Court should be acquainted. 
The official assignee or any creditor who has proved his 
claim, or the counsel for the official assignee or for any 
creditor who has proved his claim, may, without notice to 
the bankrupt, examine him at the public examination. 
Inquiries to: Cindy Seaman. Telephone: (09) 916 4582. 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 92-513, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ba7529

Company Notices 

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS 

M & S Trading Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers 
Pursuant to Section 8 of the Receiverships Act 1993 
We advise that on the 18th day of October 2006, John 
Trevor Whittfield and Peri Micaela Finnigan, insolvency 
practitioners of Auckland, were appointed jointly and 
severally as receivers and managers of the above-named 
company under the powers contained in a general 

security agreement dated the 6th day of October 2003, 
which property consists of all present and after acquired 
personal property and intangibles, and all assets and 
undertakings both present and future, and all accounts 
receivable and book debts both present and future. 
Office of the Receivers and Managers is: Care of McDonald 

Vague, Fifth Floor, 80 Greys Avenue, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. 
Web site: www.mvp.co.nz 
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Dated this 18th day of October 2006. 
JOHN T. WHITTFIELD, Receiver and Manager. 
ar7503

New Zealand Life Care Investments Limited 
(in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers  
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of October 2006, 
John Joseph Cregten and Andrew John McKay, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed joint and several 
receivers and managers of the property of New Zealand Life 
Care Investments Limited pursuant to the powers contained 
in the deed of fixed and floating charge dated the 12th day 
of January 2001 given by that company.  
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

undertaking, property and assets. 
The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at:

Corporate Finance Limited, Level Three, 115 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

Dated this 25th day of October 2006. 
J. J. CREGTEN and A. J. MCKAY, Receivers and Managers. 
ar7469

Autumn Lodge Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers  
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of October 2006, 
John Joseph Cregten and Andrew John McKay, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed joint and several 
receivers and managers of the property of Autumn Lodge 
Limited pursuant to the powers contained in the deed of 
fixed and floating charge dated the 30th day of June 2000 
given by that company.  
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

undertaking, property and assets. 
The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at:

Corporate Finance Limited, Level Three, 115 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

Dated this 25th day of October 2006. 
J. J. CREGTEN and A. J. MCKAY, Receivers and Managers. 
ar7470

Glenbrook Lodge Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers  
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of October 2006, 
John Joseph Cregten and Andrew John McKay, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed joint and several 
receivers and managers of the property of Glenbrook Lodge 
Limited pursuant to the powers contained in the deed of 
fixed and floating charge dated the 1st day of March 2001 
given by that company.  
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

undertaking, property and assets. 
The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at:

Corporate Finance Limited, Level Three, 115 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

Dated this 25th day of October 2006. 
J. J. CREGTEN and A. J. MCKAY, Receivers and Managers. 
ar7473

Maidstone Lodge Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers  
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of October 2006, 
John Joseph Cregten and Andrew John McKay, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed joint and several 
receivers and managers of the property of Maidstone Lodge 
Limited pursuant to the powers contained in the deed of 
fixed and floating charge dated the 31st day of August 2000 
given by that company.  
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

undertaking, property and assets. 
The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at:

Corporate Finance Limited, Level Three, 115 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

Dated this 25th day of October 2006. 
J. J. CREGTEN and A. J. MCKAY, Receivers and Managers. 
ar7472

Redwood Lodge Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers  
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of October 2006, 
John Joseph Cregten and Andrew John McKay, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed joint and several 
receivers and managers of the property of Redwood Lodge 
Limited pursuant to the powers contained in the deed of 
fixed and floating charge dated the 22nd day of January 
2001 given by that company.  
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

undertaking, property and assets. 
The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at:

Corporate Finance Limited, Level Three, 115 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

Dated this 25th day of October 2006. 
J. J. CREGTEN and A. J. MCKAY, Receivers and Managers. 
ar7471

Sunset Lodge Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers  
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of October 2006, 
John Joseph Cregten and Andrew John McKay, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed joint and several 
receivers and managers of the property of Sunset Lodge 
Limited pursuant to the powers contained in the deed of 
fixed and floating charge dated the 1st day of October 2001 
given by that company.  
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

undertaking, property and assets. 
The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at:

Corporate Finance Limited, Level Three, 115 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

Dated this 25th day of October 2006. 
J. J. CREGTEN and A. J. MCKAY, Receivers and Managers. 
ar7475

The Booms Lodge Limited (in receivership) 
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers  
Pursuant to Section 8 (1) of the Receiverships Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on the 19th day of October 2006, 
John Joseph Cregten and Andrew John McKay, chartered 
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accountants of Auckland, were appointed joint and several 
receivers and managers of the property of The Booms Lodge 
Limited pursuant to the powers contained in the deed of 
fixed and floating charge dated the 16th day of October 
2000 given by that company.  
The Property in Receivership is: All of the company’s 

undertaking, property and assets. 

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at:
Corporate Finance Limited, Level Three, 115 Queen 
Street, Auckland. 

Dated this 25th day of October 2006. 
J. J. CREGTEN and A. J. MCKAY, Receivers and Managers. 
ar7474

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS 

Appointment of Liquidator 
The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the 
following company on the date and time below: 
20 October 2006 
Scrappydoo Metal Recyclers Limited (in liquidation) at 

10.31 a.m. 
Address of Liquidator: 
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE. 
Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714, 
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site: 
www.insolvency.govt.nz 
al7530

Great North Management Limited, Payless Cars 
Limited, Payless Cars (Ormiston) Limited,  
Payless Cars (Papakura) Limited, Payless Cars 
(North Shore) Limited, Payless Cars (Henderson)
Limited and Payless Cars (Greenlane) Limited 
(all in receivership and in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Bernard Spencer Montgomerie and Stuart James 
Cunningham, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the  
above-named companies, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, on the date and times below: 
9 October 2006
Great North Management Limited (in liquidation) at 

11.12 a.m.
Payless Cars Limited (in liquidation) at 11.15 a.m.
Payless Cars (Ormiston) Limited (in liquidation) at 

11.16 a.m.
Payless Cars (Papakura) Limited (in liquidation) at 

11.17 a.m.
Payless Cars (North Shore) Limited (in liquidation) at 

11.18 a.m.
Payless Cars (Henderson) Limited (in liquidation) at 

11.19 a.m.
Payless Cars (Greenlane) Limited (in liquidation) at 

11.20 a.m.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators hereby fix the 17th day 
of November 2006, as the day on or before which creditors of 
the companies are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from benefit of any 
distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
Dated this 9th day of October 2006. 
BERNARD SPENCER MONTGOMERIE, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Their Inquiries to: Montgomerie & Associates, 
Insolvency Practitioners, C.P.O. Box 65, Auckland 1015. 
Telephone: (09) 368 7672. Facsimile: (09) 307 0174. 
al7468

Gamo Holdings Limited, Memphis Limited, 
Kitchener Investments Limited, E83 Limited, 
Latch Limited, Kitchener Construction Limited 
and Kitchener Construction Shed 20/24 Limited 
(all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Bernard Spencer Montgomerie and Stuart James 
Cunningham, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the  
companies, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, on the date and and times below: 
13 October 2006 
Gamo Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 1.00 p.m.
Memphis Limited (in liquidation) at 1.00 p.m.
Kitchener Investments Limited (in liquidation) at 1.00 p.m.
E83 Limited (in liquidation) at 1.00 p.m.
Latch Limited (in liquidation) at 1.00 p.m.
Kitchener Construction Limited (in liquidation) at 

1.01 p.m.
Kitchener Construction Shed 20/24 Limited (in liquidation) 

at 1.02 p.m.
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators hereby fix the 22nd day 
of November 2006, as the day on or before which creditors of 
the companies are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from benefit of any 
distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
Dated this 17th day of October 2006. 
BERNARD SPENCER MONTGOMERIE, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Their Inquiries to: Montgomerie & Associates, 
Insolvency Practitioners, C.P.O. Box 65, Auckland 1015. 
Telephone: (09) 368 7672. Facsimile: (09) 307 0174. 
al7467

Avanti Marketing Limited, Q City Management 
Limited, PWR Shed 20/24 Limited, PW Shed 
20/24 Limited, Security Nominees Limited,  
PW Residential Limited, PW Services (Old) Limited, 
Umi Restaurant Limited, Kimber Enterprises 
Limited, 490 Queen Street Construction Limited 
and 490 Queen Street Holdings Limited 
(all in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Bernard Spencer Montgomerie and Stuart James 
Cunningham, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the  
above-named companies, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, on the dates and times below: 
18 October 2006
Avanti Marketing Limited (in liquidation) at 5.00 p.m.  
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19 October 2006 
Q City Management Limited (in liquidation) at 2.00 p.m. 
PWR Shed 20/24 Limited (in liquidation) at 2.01 p.m. 
PW Shed 20/24 Limited (in liquidation) at 2.02 p.m. 
20 October 2006 
Security Nominees Limited (in liquidation) at 10.30 a.m. 
PW Residential Limited (in liquidation) at 10.31 a.m. 
PW Services (Old) Limited (in liquidation) at 10.32 a.m. 
Umi Restaurant Limited (in liquidation) at 10.40 a.m.  
Kimber Enterprises Limited (in liquidation) at 2.05 p.m. 
490 Queen Street Construction Limited (in liquidation) at 

4.30 p.m. 
490 Queen Street Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 

4.30 p.m.  
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators hereby fix the 24th day 
of November 2006, as the day on or before which creditors of 
the companies are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from benefit of any 
distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to any distribution. 
Dated this 24th day of October 2006. 
BERNARD SPENCER MONTGOMERIE, Liquidator. 
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders 
May Direct Their Inquiries to: Montgomerie & Associates, 
Insolvency Practitioners, C.P.O. Box 65, Auckland 1015. 
Telephone: (09) 368 7672. Facsimile: (09) 307 0174. 
al7466

Swiss Construction Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were 
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the 
company pursuant to a special resolution entered into  
the company’s minute book, under section 241 (2) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, on the date and time below: 
24 October  2006 
Swiss Construction Limited (in liquidation) at 9.40 a.m. 
Dated at Wellington this 24th day of October 2006. 
IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two, 
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone: 
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748. 
Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
P.O. Box 11-793, Wellington. 
For Inquiries Contact: Andrew Croad. 
al7448

Xtreme Machines Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the High Court at 
Tauranga on the 9th day of October 2006 at 11.17 a.m., 
appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and John Trevor 
Whittfield, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and 
severally as liquidators of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix Thursday, the 30th day of 
November 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors 
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to 
establish any title they may have to priority, under section 

312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the 
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved 
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator. 
Date of Liquidation: 9 October 2006. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092, 
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site: 
www.mvp.co.nz 
Inquiries to: Kevin Bromwich. Telephone: (09) 303 9514. 
al7449

Pacific Energy Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of 
the above-named company on the 17th day of October 2006 
at 9.00 a.m., appointed John Lawrence Vague and Peri 
Micaela Finnigan, chartered accountants of Auckland, 
jointly and severally as liquidators of the above-named 
company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of November 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator.  
Date of Liquidation: 17 October 2006. 
Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley Street Post 
Office, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile: 
(09) 303 0508. 
Inquiries to: Victoria Toon. 
Note: This company ceased trading in April 1999 and the 
shareholders have resolved to place the company into 
liquidation. 
al7464

Mercury Bay Motors (2002) Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 28th day of October 2006  
at 4.20 p.m., appointed Robert Laurie Merlo, insolvency 
practitioner of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named 
company. 
The liquidation commenced on the 28th day of October 
2006. 
The liquidator hereby fixes the 28th day of November 2006, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are required to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
R. L. MERLO, Liquidator. 
Inquiries to: Merlo Burgess & Co. Limited, P.O. Box 51-486, 
Pakuranga, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 520 7101. Facsimile: 
(09) 529 1360. Email: merloburgess&co@xtra.co.nz  
al7557
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Stanton & Reid Publications Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Replacement Liquidators  
Take notice that Stanton & Reid Publications Limited  
(in liquidation) was put into liquidation on the 11th day of 
June 2005.   
On the 25th day of October 2006 at 4.20 p.m., the liquidator, 
pursuant to section 283 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, 
resigned and appointed Iain Andrew Nellies and Wayne 
John Deuchrass as replacement liquidators jointly and 
severally. 
Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level 
One, 148 Victoria Street (P.O. Box 13-401), Christchurch. 
al7552

B & R Marketing Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that B & R Marketing Limited (in liquidation) 
resolved, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies 
Act 1993, on the 19th day of October 2006 to be put into 
liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on the 19th day of October 
2006 at 12.30 p.m. 
Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level 
Three, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058), 
Dunedin. 
al7553

Surecall Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Take notice that Surecall Limited (in liquidation) resolved, 
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, 
on the 19th day of October 2006 to be put into liquidation. 
Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were 
appointed liquidators jointly and severally. 
The liquidation commenced on the 19th day of October 
2006 at 12.30 p.m. 
Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose 
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level 
Three, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058), 
Dunedin. 
al7554

G E Polymershapes (NZ) Limited (in liquidation)
(“the company”) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Richard Dale Agnew and John Anthony Waller, chartered 
accountants of Auckland, were appointed as joint and 
several liquidators of the company by special resolution  
of the shareholder on the 30th day of October 2006 at 
2.00 p.m., the date and time the liquidation commenced. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is given that as liquidators of the company, we fix 
the 22nd day of November 2006, as the day on or before  
which the creditors of the company are to make their claims 
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under 
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded 
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts 
are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the 
distribution. 
Dated this 30th day of October 2006. 

RICHARD DALE AGNEW, Liquidator. 
Creditors and the Shareholder May Direct Inquiries to:
Simone Fernandes, PricewaterhouseCoopers, Private Bag  
92-162, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000. Facsimile: 
(09) 355 8013. 
Note: The company is solvent and the liquidation is a result 
of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholder. 
al7594

Henleigh Holdings Limited (in liquidation) and
Springholm Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is given that on the 24th day of October 2006 
at 10.00 a.m., special resolutions were passed by the 
shareholders stating that companies be wound up voluntarily 
and Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft be 
appointed as liquidators. 
Solvency certificates have been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of Henleigh Holdings 
Limited (in liquidation) and Springholm Enterprises Limited 
(in liquidation) fix the 17th day of November 2006, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the companies are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 24th day of October 2006. 
A. L. HEATH, Liquidator. 
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Inquiries to: Arron Heath. 
Explanation: The shareholders of Henleigh Holdings 
Limited (in liquidation) and Springholm Enterprises Limited 
(in liquidation) wish to liquidate the above-named solvent 
companies which are no longer trading. 
al7412

Wellkey Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators  
Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Rachel Mason, insolvency 
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators  
of Wellkey Holdings Limited (in liquidation) on the 17th 
day of October 2006 at 2.00 p.m., pursuant to section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidators of Wellkey Holdings 
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 24th day of November 2006, 
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company 
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution.  
Dated this 24th day of October 2006. 
R. K. MASON, Liquidator.  
The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During 
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by 
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered 
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Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland 
1141. Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152. 
Inquiries to: Rachel Mason. 
Note: The company is being liquidated due to a restructuring 
of the shareholders’ affairs. 
al7445

Derby Farms Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that by a duly called special meeting 
of the shareholders of the above-named company on the  
26th day of October 2006 at 10.00 a.m., special resolutions 
were passed by the company stating that the company be 
wound up and Peter John Ansley be appointed as liquidator. 
A solvency certificate for the company has been filed in 
accordance with section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator of Derby Farms Limited 
(in liquidation) fixes the 17th day of November 2006, as the 
date on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims 
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or 
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made 
before the claims are made or, as the case may be, from 
objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 26th day of October 2006. 
PETER JOHN ANSLEY, Liquidator. 
Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries to: The 
Liquidator, 136-138 Powderham Street, New Plymouth. 
Telephone: (06) 769 8080. Facsimile: (06) 757 9852.  
al7504

Premium Consulting Limited (in liquidation) and 
Southern Performance Limited (in receivership 
and in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Henry David Levin, insolvency specialist, and David 
Stuart Vance, chartered accountant, were appointed 
liquidators jointly and severally of Premium Consulting 
Limited (in liquidation) and Southern Performance Limited 
(in receivership and in liquidation) on the 19th day of 
October 2006 at 10.56 a.m. and 10.48 a.m. respectively, 
by the High Court at Auckland. 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Pursuant to section 245 of the Companies Act 1993, the 
liquidators will dispense with the meeting of creditors in 
order to keep costs to a minimum and maximise returns to 
creditors.
Notice to Creditors to Lodge Claims 
The liquidators have fixed the 15th day of November 2006, 
as the last day for creditors to make their claims and 
establish any priority their claims may have. 
Creditors who have not made a claim at the date a 
distribution is declared will be excluded from the benefit 
of that distribution and those creditors may not object to that 
distribution. 
General Notes 
Inquiries for information relating to the liquidations may be 
made to PPB McCallum Petterson, Level Eleven, Forsyth 
Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street, Auckland. Postal 
Address: P.O. Box 6916, Wellesley Street, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 336 0000. Facsimile: (09) 336 0010. 
HENRY DAVID LEVIN, Liquidator. 

Note: Any creditors claiming a security interest in respect  
of any of the above-named companies should provide details 
to the liquidators urgently. 
al7461

Schnapper Rock Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Paul John McCormick, 
insolvency practitioner and chartered accountant of Grant 
Thornton Auckland Limited, was appointed as liquidator of 
Schnapper Rock Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on the 25th day of October 
2006 at 10.00 a.m.  
The directors have resolved that the company is solvent and 
will be able to pay its debts. 
A copy of that resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies 
Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 24th 
day of November 2006, as the date on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims 
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution. 
Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Angel Yu at Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 97-101 
Hobson Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 308 2570.  
Dated this 26th day of October 2006. 
PAUL JOHN MCCORMICK.
Address for Service: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
P.O. Box 1961, Auckland. 
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al7533

Famous Brands Factory Outlet Limited
(in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Pursuant to Section 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On the 26th day of October 2006, it was resolved by special 
resolution of the shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, that Famous Brands Factory 
Outlet Limited (in liquidation) be liquidated and that Andrew 
Hill, chartered accountant of Auckland, be appointed 
liquidator for the purpose. 
A certificate of solvency, pursuant to section 243 (8) of the 
Companies Act 1993, has been completed by the directors. 
The liquidation commenced on the 26th day of October 
2006 at 3.00 p.m. 
The liquidator fixes the 30th day of November 2006, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to 
prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they 
may have to priority, under section 312 of the Companies 
Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to the 
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 
Dated this 26th day of October 2006. 
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ANDREW HILL, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: BDO Spicers, Chartered 
Accountants, 29 Northcroft Street, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Telephone: (09) 486 2125. Facsimile: (09) 486 4026. 
al7516

Filecorp Technology Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the above-named 
company on the 19th day of October 2006 at 3.15 p.m., 
passed a resolution appointing Peter Ralph Clarke, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, as liquidator of the company. 
Dated at Auckland this 19th day of October 2006. 
PETER R. CLARKE, Liquidator. 
All Inquiries to: Lay Dodd & Partners, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 90-544, Auckland Mail Centre. 
Telephone: (09) 360 2251. Facsimile: (09) 360 1513. 
Note: A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance 
with section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 
al7505

Pier Four Limited (formerly Filecorp Holdings 
Limited) (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the above-named 
company on the 19th day of October 2006 at 3.18 p.m., 
passed a resolution appointing Peter Ralph Clarke, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, as liquidator of the company. 
Dated at Auckland this 19th day of October 2006. 
PETER R. CLARKE, Liquidator. 
All Inquiries to: Lay Dodd & Partners, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 90-544, Auckland Mail Centre. 
Telephone: (09) 360 2251. Facsimile: (09) 360 1513. 
Note: A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance 
with section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 
al7487

Pierson Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator  
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, the above-named 
company on the 19th day of October 2006 at 3.19 p.m., 
passed a resolution appointing Peter Ralph Clarke, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, as liquidator of the company. 
Dated at Auckland this 19th day of October 2006. 
PETER R. CLARKE, Liquidator. 
All Inquiries to: Lay Dodd & Partners, Chartered 
Accountants, P.O. Box 90-544, Auckland Mail Centre. 
Telephone: (09) 360 2251. Facsimile: (09) 360 1513. 
Note: A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance 
with section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 
al7488

Cheung & Ho Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and  
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims
Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 
above-named company on the 26th day of October 2006 at 
10.10 a.m., appointed Paul Graham Sargison and Gerald 
Stanley Rea, chartered accountants of Auckland, as 
liquidators. 

The undersigned does hereby fix the 27th day of November 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
G. S. REA, Joint Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 
3015, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 377 3099. Facsimile: 
(09) 377 3098. 
al7480

Core Potential Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by 
order of the High Court on the 20th day of October 2006 
at 10.38 a.m. 
The liquidators fix the 17th day of November 2006, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are able 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our web site www.cha.co.nz 
Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Anna Groen at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, Old 
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978), 
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
K. A. HORNE, Liquidator. 
al7454

W. Robertson Builders Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
David Donald Crichton and Keiran Anne Horne, chartered 
accountants of Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, were 
appointed liquidators of the above-named company by 
special resolution of the shareholders the 20th day of 
October 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
The liquidators fix the 17th day of November 2006, as the 
day on or before which the creditors of the company are able 
to make their claims and to establish any priority their 
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution 
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be, 
from objecting to any distribution. 
Any creditor holding a security interest over the assets of 
this company should urgently contact the liquidator. 
Further information and creditor claim forms are available 
on our web site www.cha.co.nz 
Inquiries may be directed during normal business hours 
to Marie Inch at Crichton Horne & Associates Limited, Old 
Library Chambers, 109 Cambridge Terrace (P.O. Box 3978), 
Christchurch, or telephone (03) 379 7929. 
D. D. CRICHTON, Liquidator. 
Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as it 
has completed the purpose for which it was incorporated. 
al7453
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Teamwork Inteletrac Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
The Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on the 26th day of October 2006 
at 10.00 a.m., it was resolved by special resolution of 
shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the 
Companies Act 1993, that Teamwork Inteletrac Limited  
(in liquidation) be liquidated and that Stephen Mark 
Lawrence and Anthony John McCullagh, insolvency 
practitioners of Horwath Corporate (Auckland) Limited, be 
appointed joint and several liquidators for that purpose. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidators have fixed the 27th day 
of November 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the above-named company are to make their 
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have, 
under section 312, or to be excluded from the benefit of any 
distribution made before the claims are made or, as the case 
may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Creditors and members may direct inquiries to the 
liquidators during normal business hours at the address and 
contact numbers stated below. 
STEPHEN MARK LAWRENCE and ANTHONY JOHN 
MCCULLAGH, Joint and Several Liquidators. 
The Contact Address is: Horwath Corporate (Auckland) 
Limited, P.O. Box 3678, Auckland 1015. Telephone: 
(09) 306 3440. Facsimile: (09) 302 0536. 
Attention: Chris McCullagh. 
al7506

Henley Downs Holdings Limited  
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
The Companies Act 1993 
On the 18th day of October 2006, it was resolved by special 
resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies Act 
1993, that the above-named company be liquidated and that 
Craig Benington, chartered accountant of Queenstown, be 
appointed as liquidator for the purpose.  
The liquidation commenced on the 18th day of October 
2006 at 12.00 midday. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
The directors have resolved that the company will be able to 
pay its debts. 
Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993, 
a copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies. 
CRAIG BENINGTON. 
Liquidator’s Address: Ward Wilson Limited, Third Floor, 
10 Athol Street (P.O. Box 123), Queenstown. Telephone: 
(03) 442 8554. Facsimile: (03) 442 8594.  
Officer for Inquiries: Craig Bennington.  
al7460

J P Morgan Real Estate 1998 Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
I, John David Naylor, chartered accountant of Palmerston 
North, was appointed as liquidator of J P Morgan Real Estate 
1998 Limited by special resolution of the shareholders on the 
27th day of October 2006 at 2.00 p.m. 
Dated this 27th day of October 2006. 
JOHN DAVID NAYLOR. 

Creditors and Shareholders May Direct Inquiries to:
A. G. Doig, Naylor Lawrence & Associates, Fourth Floor, 
NZI House, corner of Main Street and The Square 
(P.O. Box 648), Palmerston North. Telephone: (06) 357 0640. 
Facsimile: (06) 358 9105. 
Note: The company is solvent and the liquidation is the 
result of the restructuring of the affairs of the shareholders. 
al7527

Bond Street Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
(a solvent company) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Christopher Adrian Walker, 
chartered accountant, and Susan Guest, accountant, both of 
Walker & Co Limited, were appointed joint and several 
liquidators of Bond Street Holdings Limited (“the company”).  
The liquidation commenced on the 20th day of October 
2006 at 12.31 a.m.  
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 30th 
day of November 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the 
company during normal business hours to Susan Guest at 
Level Three, 12 Kent Street, Newmarket, Auckland, or 
telephone (09) 522 9434. 
Dated this 20th day of October 2006. 
C. A. WALKER and S. GUEST. 
Address of Liquidators: Walker & Co Limited, P.O. Box 
113-025, Newmarket, Auckland. 
Please Note: The liquidation is for administrative purposes 
only and the company is able to pay its debts. 
al7417

Brian Green Commercial Properties Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Kevin G. Greer, chartered 
accountant, was appointed liquidator of Brian Green 
Commercial Properties Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on the 27th day of October 2006. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 
21st day of November 2006, as the day on or before which 
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and 
to establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of 
the company during normal business hours to K. G. Greer 
at 233 Broadway Avenue, Palmerston North, or telephone 
(06) 356 2214. 
Dated this 27th day of October 2006. 
K. G. GREER, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: 233 Broadway Avenue, Palmerston 
North. 
Note: As part of an ongoing process of rationalisation of a 
number of companies within the group, the shareholders 
have moved to liquidate solvent companies that have ceased 
trading. 
al7546



2 NOVEMBER 2006 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 126 3685 

Volumex Investments No. Eight Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Kevin G. Greer, chartered 
accountant, was appointed liquidator of Volumex Investments 
No. Eight Limited. 
The liquidation commenced on the 17th day of October 2006. 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 
21st day of November 2006, as the day on or before which 
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and 
to establish any priority their claims may have under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993. 
Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of 
the company during normal business hours to K. G. Greer 
at 233 Broadway Avenue, Palmerston North, or telephone 
(06) 356 2214. 
Dated this 27th day of October 2006. 
K. G. GREER, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: 233 Broadway Avenue, Palmerston 
North. 
Note: As part of an ongoing process of rationalisation of a 
number of companies within the group, the shareholders 
have moved to liquidate solvent companies that have ceased 
trading. 
al7547

Ace Vehicles Holdings Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and 
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that on the 30th day of October 
2006 at 10.00 a.m., a special resolution was passed by the 
shareholders stating that Ace Vehicles Holdings Limited  
be liquidated and that Alan Jay Riechelmann, chartered 
accountant of Auckland, be appointed as liquidator for the 
purpose. 
A solvency certificate has been filed in accordance with 
section 243 (9) of the Companies Act 1993. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims 
Notice is given that the liquidator of Ace Vehicles Holdings 
Limited (in liquidation) fixes the 15th day of December 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to make their claims and to establish any 
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to the distribution. 
Dated this 30th day of October 2006. 
ALAN JAY RIECHELMANN, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Care of Rogers  Riechelmann Limited, 
Level Three, The Textile Centre, 117 St Georges Bay 
Road (P.O. Box 37-850), Parnell, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 303 2321. Facsimile: (09) 303 2451. 
Inquiries to: A. J. Riechelmann. 
al7572

Totally Thermal - Products Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim 
Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution 
as to solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the 

above-named company on the 23rd day of October 2006 at 
10.00 a.m., appointed Roger Johnstone, chartered accountant 
of Auckland, as liquidator of the above-named company. 
The undersigned does hereby fix the 30th day of November 
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the 
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish 
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the 
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of 
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the 
case may be, from objecting to this distribution. 
Dated this 24th day of October 2006. 
ROGER JOHNSTONE, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Roger Johnstone, P.O. Box 35-825, 
Browns Bay, Auckland. Telephone/Facsimile: (09) 473 1139. 
al7507

Meelie Properties Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993, Bryan George Pocock, chartered 
accountant, was appointed liquidator of the above-named 
company on the 24th day of October 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
The liquidation commenced on the 24th day of October 
2006. 
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims  
Notice is given that the liquidator hereby fixes the 30th 
day of November 2006, as the day on or before which the 
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to 
establish any priority their claims may have, under section 
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from 
the benefit of any distribution made before their claims are 
made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any 
distribution.  
Dated this 24th day of October 2006. 
BRYAN GEORGE POCOCK, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Level Seven, 44 Victoria Street 
(P.O. Box 10-788), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 472 3560. 
Facsimile: (04) 472 3564. 
Inquiries to: Matt Tong. 
al7558

Imtech Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator 
Pursuant to Sections 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 
On the 24th day of October 2006, it was resolved by special 
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of 
the Companies Act 1993, that Imtech Limited be liquidated 
and that Hamish Alexander Scott, of HSW Limited, 
Accountants, be appointed liquidator for the purpose. 
The liquidation commenced on the 24th day of October 
2006 at 1.30 p.m. 
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during 
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers 
stated below. 
Dated this 24th day of October 2006. 
HAMISH ALEXANDER SCOTT, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator: Level One, 35 Mandeville Street, 
Christchurch. Postal Address: P.O. Box 8518, Christchurch. 
Telephone: (03) 343 4134. Facsimile: (03) 348 0428.  
Note: The company is solvent at the time of the appointment 
of the liquidator. The liquidation of the company is due to 
the sale of the company’s underlying business. 
al7548
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MEETINGS AND LAST DATES BY WHICH TO PROVE DEBTS OR CLAIMS 

An Ying International Financial Limited  
(in liquidation) 
Pursuant to Section 243 (3) of the Companies Act 1993 
Notice of Meeting of Creditors 
Notice is hereby given that a first meeting of creditors of 
An Ying International Financial Limited (in liquidation) is 
to be held on the 6th day of November 2006 at 11.00 a.m., at 
the premises of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of  
New Zealand, 27-33 Ohinerau Street, Ellerslie, Auckland.  
Forms of general and special proxies are available from the 
office of the liquidators at the address below.  

Proxies to be used at the meeting must be lodged at the 
office of the liquidators no later than the 2nd day of 
November 2006 at 5.00 p.m.  
Creditors and members may direct inquiries to the liquidator 
during normal business hours. 
STEPHEN M. LAWRENCE, Joint and Several Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Horwath Corporate (Auckland) 
Limited, P.O. Box 3678, Shortland Street, Auckland 1015. 
Telephone: (09) 306 3440. Facsimile: (09) 302 0536.  
Attention: Chris McCullagh. 
md7414

REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
I intend to remove the following companies from the Register 
under section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993. 
I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on 
business and there is no further reason for these companies 
to continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting. 
36 SOUTH INFORMATION SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
A/C RENTALS LIMITED. 
ABIGROUP SERVICES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED. 
ACTIVE8 LIMITED. 
AIKIDO LYNCH DOJO LIMITED. 
AL. D. HAULAGE LIMITED. 
ALLANDALE STATION LIMITED. 
ANDRITZ (ANZ) LIMITED. 
ARTE VERITAS LIMITED. 
AUTOGLASS IMPORTS LIMITED. 
BEST AND WEST LIMITED. 
BETA DEVELOPMENTS NO 2 LIMITED. 
BOWMANS RESTAURANT LIMITED. 
BPGM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
BUSINESS SYSTEMS MARLBOROUGH LIMITED. 
BUSINESS TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 2005 

LIMITED. 
CAMPUS MANAGEMENT SERVICES (NZ) LIMITED. 
CAPRICE PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
CC SQUARED LIMITED. 
CENTREPOINT ON COLOMBO LIMITED. 
CHEBA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
CITY PLUMBING & MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
CLAW ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
CLIMATE COATING UNIT PLAN TRUSTEE LIMITED. 
COSTESSY FRESH FRUIT & VEGETABLES LIMITED. 
CREST COMMUNICATIONS (NZ) LIMITED. 
DAND ENTERPRISES LIMITED. 
DAORNO PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
D’FAGS HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DIPPIE-MOIR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
DIVASA FARMAVIC (NZ) LIMITED. 
EDGE MORTGAGE & INSURANCE BROKERS 

LIMITED. 
EQUUSLOCO LIMITED. 
EXEL FINANCING LIMITED. 
FEDERAL LIQUOR MERCHANTS LIMITED. 

FORRESTER FURNITURE LIMITED. 
FRANANN LIMITED. 
FURNITURE IMPORT CO. LIMITED. 
GLENBRAE FARM LIMITED. 
HAIR ARCHITECTURE LIMITED. 
HERITAGE GATEWAY HOTEL OMARAMA LIMITED. 
HMIS HOLDING LIMITED. 
HORSEMAN’S LIMITED. 
HYBRID CONSTRUCTION LIMITED. 
INFINITY ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
INK TECHNOLOGY LIMITED. 
INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION AND CULTURE 

GROUP LIMITED. 
JOHNSON YOUNG TRIMMERS LIMITED. 
KARR HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
KILLARNEY NO 1 LIMITED. 
KILLARNEY NO 2 LIMITED. 
KILLARNEY NO 3 LIMITED. 
KILLARNEY NO 4 LIMITED. 
KURIPUNI SUPERMARKET LIMITED. 
LUSBY PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
LVO LIMITED. 
MAI  FLEUR LIMITED. 
MAKIKIHI ESTATES LIMITED. 
MARK HAYES TIMBER BROKER LIMITED. 
MARLBOROUGH SILVICULTURE LIMITED. 
MATAMATA SELF STORAGE LIMITED. 
MILANO MOTOR LODGE LIMITED. 
NILES TRAVEL LIMITED. 
NOMAD LIMITED. 
OPOUTERE PARK BEACH RESORT LIMITED. 
OSTRICH DIRECT LIMITED. 
OXYOPIA LIMITED. 
PARK HEAVY INDUSTRIES LIMITED. 
PASTAVINO LIMITED. 
PCJ’S CAFE LIMITED. 
PERRY ATRIC LIMITED. 
PROTECH ENGINEERING LIMITED. 
PULSE COMMUNICATIONS CUSTOMER SERVICES 

LIMITED. 
PUPUKE INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
QUARTZ FINANCE LIMITED. 
RIQUEZA INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
RPM HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
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SAGE HEALTH CLINIC LIMITED. 
SEA AND SKY LIMITED. 
SHED PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
SHOPPING FOR YOU (N.Z.) LIMITED. 
SK SERVICE LIMITED. 
SOUTH 41 LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS LIMITED. 
STRONGMAN & DUNN ELECTRICAL LIMITED. 
SUSHIYA EXPRESS LIMITED. 
T.L.C. PLUMBING & MAINTENANCE LIMITED. 
TAURANGA MILK DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED. 
TDC FORESTS LIMITED. 
TE KOWHAI RECEPTION LOUNGE LIMITED. 
THE BUSINESS EDGE LIMITED. 
THE LIVINGTXT LIMITED. 
THE MEAT SPECIALISTS LIMITED. 
TIME OUT SOLUTIONS LIMITED. 
TRAILER BIN SERVICES CHCH LIMITED. 
TRANSLAND DEVELOPMENTS (SWAYNE ROAD) 

LIMITED. 
TULI PROPERTIES LIMITED. 
UNIVERSAL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
V L SMITH & SONS LIMITED. 
WENSLEY DEVELOPMENTS THE GLEBE LIMITED. 
WHIO HOLDINGS LIMITED. 
WILD BUNCH CONFETTI COMPANY LIMITED. 
WINESPECIFIC MANAGEMENT LIMITED. 
WINMAC INVESTMENTS LIMITED. 
WON-DOOR (N.Z.) 1995 LIMITED. 
WOODVILLE TIMBER & HARDWARE LIMITED. 
X2M TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED. 
Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, written 
objection to removal of any of the above-named companies 
is delivered to the Registrar by the 30th day of November 
2006 (being not less than 20 working days from the date of 
this notice), the Registrar is required to remove the companies 
from the Register. 
Dated this 2nd day of November 2006. 
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies. 
Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726). 
Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of 
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92-061, 
Auckland Mail Centre. 
Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559. 
ds7541

Palm Productions Limited (in liquidation) and
Plusfactor Software Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Jeffrey Philip Meltzer and Karen Betty Mason, 
liquidators of Palm Productions Limited (in liquidation) 
and Plusfactor Software Limited (in liquidation), whose 
registered offices are situated at 345 Queen Street, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final reports on the liquidations, it is 
intended to remove the companies from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 27th day of November 2006. 

Dated this 26th day of October 2006. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds7465

AOM Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer, 
liquidators of AOM Holdings Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 345 Queen Street, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed 
with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 1st day of December of 
2006. 
Dated this 31st day of October 2006. 
K. B. MASON, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen 
Street, Auckland 1010. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302, 
Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141. 
ds7573

177 Queen Street Limited, Southside Properties 
Limited and Southside Permanent Holdings Limited 
(all in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Companies From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of 177 Queen Street Limited, Southside Properties 
Limited and Southside Permanent Holdings Limited
(all in liquidation): 

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named companies be 

removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removals, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than the 
23rd day of November 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 20th day of October 2006. 
BORIS VAN DELDEN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Chartered Accountants, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. 
ds7406

Doug Good Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Doug Good Limited (in liquidation): 
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Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than the 
23rd day of November 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 20th day of October 2006. 
PERI M. FINNIGAN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Chartered Accountants, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. 
ds7404

NZIB Investments Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of NZIB Investments Limited (in liquidation): 
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company be 

removed from the Register, under section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Act, on the grounds that the duties of the 
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator 
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to in 
section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than the 
23rd day of November 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 20th day of October 2006. 
PERI M. FINNIGAN, Liquidator. 
Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Chartered Accountants, 80 Greys Avenue, 
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley 
Street, Auckland. 
ds7405

Gulf Builders Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Gulf Builders Limited (in liquidation):  
Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the 
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), that: 
 (a)  It is intended that the above-named company 

be removed from the Register, under section 
318 (1) (e) of the Act, on the grounds that the duties 
of the liquidator have been completed and the 
liquidator has sent to the Registrar the documents 
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act. 

 (b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of 
the Act, must be lodged with the Registrar together 
with the grounds for such objection no later than the 
30th day of November 2006. 

Dated at Auckland this 26th day of October 2006. 
ANN M. LOUDON, Liquidator. 

Address of Liquidator and Registered Office of Company:
StreetSMART Group Limited, P.O. Box 11-174, Ellerslie, 
Auckland.  
ds7493

Armand Properties Limited (in liquidation) 
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter 

of Armand Properties Limited (in liquidation): 
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)  
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies 
must remove Armand Properties Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 94 Manukau Road, 
Epsom, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the 
grounds that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) 
of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the 
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 1st day of 
December 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days 
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Auckland this 1st day of November 2006. 
D. K. FISHER, Liquidator. 
Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the 
Registrar or the Liquidator at the Offices of: Douglas Kim 
Fisher, Private Bag MBE M215, Auckland. Telephone: 
(09) 630 0491. Facsimile: (09) 638 6283. 
ds7534

Albany Limited (in liquidation)  
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
Address of Registered Offices: Horwath Corporate 

(Auckland) Limited, Level Fourteen, Forsyth Barr 
Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street (P.O. Box 3678), 
Auckland 1140. 

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies will 
be removing the above-named company from the Register 
on the grounds that the liquidator has completed his duties. 
The liquidator has delivered his final report on the 
liquidation in terms of section 257 (1) of the Companies Act 
1993 to the Registrar of Companies. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of  
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 24th day of November 2006. 
Dated this 26th day of October 2006. 
ANTHONY J. MCCULLAGH, Joint and Several Liquidator. 
ds7498

Affordable Commercial Rentals Limited  
(in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the 
Above-named Company From the Register 
In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the  

matter of Affordable Commercial Rentals Limited
(in liquidation): 

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) 
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies 
must remove Affordable Commercial Rentals Limited 
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 
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the offices of Smith Chilcott Bertelsen Harry, Chartered 
Accountants, Level Eleven, Shortland Tower One, 51-53 
Shortland Street, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register 
on the grounds that the documents referred to in section 
257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or 
delivered to the Registrar, thereby completing the liquidation 
pursuant to section 249 of the Act. 
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection 
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 30th day 
of November 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working 
days after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to 
remove the company from the Register. 
Dated at Auckland this 27th day of October 2006. 
A. C. BERTELSEN, Liquidator. 
ds7489

Western Aquatec Limited and Egmont Concrete 
Limited (both in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Dennis Clifford Parsons, insolvency practitioner of 
Hamilton, liquidator of Western Aquatec Limited and 
Egmont Concrete Limited (both in liquidation), hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final 
reports on the liquidations, it is intended to remove the 
companies from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removals, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
no later than the 27th day of November 2006. 
Dated this 27th day of October 2006.  
D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency 
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone: 
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677. 
Contact for Inquiries: Colin Sanderson.  
ds7523

Cable Consulting Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register  
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
I, William Gavin Johnston, liquidator of the above-named 
company, whose registered office is situated at 202 
Ponsonby Road, Ponsonby, Auckland, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report 
on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 30th day of November 2006. 
Dated this 30th day of October 2006. 
W. G. JOHNSTON, Liquidator. 
ds7565

Early Settler Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register  
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
I, William Gavin Johnston, liquidator of the above-named 
company, whose registered office is situated at 202 

Ponsonby Road, Ponsonby, Auckland, hereby give notice 
that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 
1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report 
on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is 
intended to remove the company from the New Zealand 
Register. 
Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 30th day of November 2006. 
Dated this 30th day of October 2006. 
W. G. JOHNSTON, Liquidator. 
Please Note: This company is not the same entity trading as 
Early Settler and/or Recollections furniture retailers. 
ds7564

Bruce’s Enterprises Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Intention to Remove Company From 
the Register 
I, Daran Nair, liquidator of Bruce’s Enterprises Limited  
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 280 
Great South Road, Greenlane, Auckland, hereby give notice, 
under section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and 
having filed with the Registrar my final report on the 
liquidation, that it is intended to remove the company from 
the New Zealand Register.  
The date by which an objection to the removal, under 
section 321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies is no later than the 24th day of November 2006. 
ds7435

Rangitaiki Construction Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
The liquidation of the above-named company, whose 
registered office is care of Shephard Dunphy Limited, 
Level Two, Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington, 
has now been completed. 
The liquidator’s final report and accounts, pursuant to 
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), have 
been sent to the Registrar together with a request that the 
company be removed from the Register. 
Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar by the 20th day 
of November 2006. 
Dated this 20th day of October 2006. 
IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator. 
ds7415

Beams Holdings Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company 
From the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
We, Paul John McCormick and Neil Raymond Donnell, 
liquidators of Beams Holdings Limited (in liquidation), 
whose registered office is situated at 97-101 Hobson Street, 
Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed  
with the Registrar of Companies our final report on the 
liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies no later than the 24th day of November 2006. 
Dated this 27th day of October 2006. 
N. R. DONNELL, Liquidator. 
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Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited, 
97-101 Hobson Street (P.O. Box 1961), Auckland.  
ds7517

Trevor Richards & Associates Limited 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Take notice that it is intended to remove Trevor Richards  
& Associates Limited (“the company”) from the  
New Zealand Register, under section 318 (1) (d) of  
the Companies Act 1993, on the grounds that it has ceased 
to carry on business, has discharged in full all its known 
liabilities to all known creditors, and has distributed its 
surplus assets in accordance with its constitution and the 
Companies Act 1993. 
Any objections, under section 321 of the Companies Act 
1993, to this removal must be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre, by 
20th day of November 2006. 
Dated this 24th day of April 2006. 
TREVOR RICHARDS and PATRICIA O’NEILL, 
Shareholders/Directors. 
ds7549

Otahuhu Properties Limited (in liquidation) 
Notice of Intention to Remove Company From  
the Register 
Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993 
I, Richard Matthew Durney, liquidator of the above-named 
company, whose registered office is situated at 217 Great 

South Road, Greenlane, Auckland, hereby give notice that, 
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 
and having filed with the Registrar my final report on the 
liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act, it is intended 
to remove the company from the New Zealand Register. 
Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of 
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no 
later than the 1st day of December 2006. 
R. M. DURNEY, Liquidator.  
ds7535

Glen Ara Farm Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named 
Company From the Register 
Notice is given that I, as liquidator of Glen Ara Farm 
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated 
at Level One, 291 Madras Street, Christchurch, hereby give 
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies 
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar my final report 
as the liquidator, it is intended to remove the company from 
the New Zealand Register.  
Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the 
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no 
later than the 30th day of November 2006. 
Dated this 2nd day of November 2006. 
J. K. CHRISTENSEN, Liquidator. 
Address for Service: Level One, 291 Madras Street, 
Christchurch. 
ds7416

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS 

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-470-852 
Take notice that on the 20th day of September 2006, an 
application for putting CLC Construction Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Tauranga. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on the 13th day of November 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiffs are Garth John Porter and Lyn Maree 
Porter (trading as Garth Porter Contracting), whose 
address for service is at the offices of Carlile Dowling, 
Solicitors, Raffles Street, Napier. Telephone: (06) 835 7394. 
Facsimile: (06) 835 1338. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs’ solicitor. 
CAROL DENISE HALL, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs. 
aw7452

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-470-885 
Take notice that on the 26th day of September 2006, an 
application for putting Alert Alarms Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Tauranga. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on the 13th day of November 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Wiseman Electric Co. Wgtn Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Carlile 
Dowling, Solicitors, Raffles Street, Napier. Telephone: 
(06) 835 7394. Facsimile: (06) 835 1338. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
CAROL DENISE HALL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7451

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-409-2290 
Take notice that on the 28th day of September 2006, an 
application for putting Euphoria (Eastgate) Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, the 13th day of November 2006  
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Globe International (N.Z.) Limited, an 
incorporated company having its registered office at  
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21 Scanlan Street, Grey Lynn, Auckland, and whose address 
for service is at the office of Morton Tee & Co, First Floor, 
96 Hurstmere Road, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
STEPHEN JAMES TEE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7496

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-409-2291 
Take notice that on the 28th day of September 2006, an 
application for putting Euphoria Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, the 13th day of November 2006  
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Globe International (N.Z.) Limited, an 
incorporated company having its registered office at  
21 Scanlan Street, Grey Lynn, Auckland, and whose address 
for service is at the office of Morton Tee & Co, First Floor, 
96 Hurstmere Road, Takapuna, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
STEPHEN JAMES TEE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7497

Advertisement of Application for Winding Up of 
Company by the Court 
Take notice that on the 3rd day of October 2006, an 
application for the winding up of Hobson Heights Limited
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 7th day of December 2006 
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Watts & Hughes Construction Company 
Limited, whose address for service is at the offices of 
Burton and Co, Barristers and Solicitors, Level Three,  
16 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
NIGEL BURTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7441

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-404-5469 
Take notice that on the 6th day of September 2006, an 
application for putting Arrow Lane Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 23rd day of November 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 

appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Christopher John Heron, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Morgan Coakle, Solicitors, 
Level Twelve, Gosling Chapman Tower, 51-53 Shortland 
Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
K. A. MUIR, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7407

Advertisement of Application to Put Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-404-5932 
Take notice that on the 27th day of September 2006, an 
application to put Brewtopp Earth Movers Limited into 
liquidation was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 19th day of December 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance no later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiffs are Sean Lawrence Topping and Sharon 
Merie Topping, whose address for service is at the offices 
of Smith & Partners, Barristers and Solicitors, 293 Lincoln 
Road (P.O. Box 104-065), Lincoln North, Henderson, 
Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiffs or the plaintiffs’ solicitor. 
ALEXANDER ERIC ASHMORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiffs. 
aw7457

Advertisement of Application to Put Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-404-6172 
Take notice that on the 9th day of October 2006, an 
application to put Active Homes Limited (formerly Mission
Homes Limited) into liquidation was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 7th day of December 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance no later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Active Contracting Limited, whose address 
for service is at the offices of Smith & Partners, Barristers 
and Solicitors, 293 Lincoln Road (P.O. Box 104-065), 
Lincoln North, Henderson, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
ALEXANDER ERIC ASHMORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7456

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-404-4915 
Take notice that on the 16th day of August 2006, an 
application for putting ECEEG Limited into liquidation by 
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 16th day of November 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is ASB Bank Limited, whose address for 
service is at the offices of Bell Gully, Level Twenty-two, 
Vero Centre, 48 Shortland Street, Auckland (Attention: 
N. J. Hyland). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
RALPH GEORGE SIMPSON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7550

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 1st day of August 2006, an 
application for an order putting Iroam Investment Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 16th day of November 2006  
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is The Mill Liquorsave Limited, whose address 
for service is 393 Devon Street East, New Plymouth. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
TIMOTHY ROBERT COLEMAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7544

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-404-4713 
Take notice that on the 3rd day of August 2006, an 
application for putting S & Y Catering Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 16th day of November 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Terry Lillis (for Lillis Trading Trust), 
whose address for service is at the offices of Whitlock 
& Co., care of Level Two, Baycorp Advantage House, 
15 Hopetoun Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MALCOLM DAVID WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7518

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-470-875 
Take notice that on the 26th day of September 2006, an 
application for putting Pacific Albacore Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Tauranga. 

The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on the 13th day of November 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is S J Ashby Boatbuilder Limited, whose 
address for service is at the offices of Whitlock & Co., care 
of Level Two, Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun 
Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MALCOLM DAVID WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7520

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-409-2380 
Take notice that on the 10th day of October 2006, an 
application for putting Heavy Mechanical Repairs Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 13th day of November 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Lynmar Limited, whose address for service 
is at the offices of Whitlock & Co., care of Level Two, 
Baycorp Advantage House, 15 Hopetoun Street, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
MALCOLM DAVID WHITLOCK, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7521

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 12th day of September 2006, an 
application for putting Eiss Subtronics Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Dunedin. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Dunedin on Thursday, the 16th day of November 2006  
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is Millennium Technology Limited, whose 
address for service is care of the offices of Gibson Sheat, 
Lawyers, Level One, United Building, 107 Customhouse 
Quay, Wellington.  
Documents may be: 
 (a)  posted to the solicitor at Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, 

P.O. Box 2966, Wellington; or 
 (b) left for the solicitor at the document exchange for 

direction to Gibson Sheat, Lawyers, D.X. S.P. 22-035, 
Wellington; or 

 (c)  transmitted to the solicitor by facsimile to Gibson 
Sheat, Lawyers, on (04) 496 9991. 

PAUL ROBERT WARING CHISNALL, Solicitor for the 
Plaintiff.
aw7551
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-404-5057 
Take notice that on the 23rd day of August 2006, an 
application for putting Hauraki Concrete Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 23rd day of November 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that date. 
The plaintiff is Accident Compensation Corporation,
whose address for service is at the offices of Maude 
& Miller, Second Floor, McDonald’s Building, Cobham 
Court (P.O. Box 50-555 or D.X. S.P. 32-505), Porirua City. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
DIANNE S. LESTER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7545

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-470-876 
Take notice that on the 26th day of September 2006, an 
application for putting Rockit Plaster Pumps NZ Limited
(trading as Bay Masonry) into liquidation by the High 
Court was filed in the High Court at Tauranga. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on the 13th day of November 2006 at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is CSR Building Products (NZ) Limited 
(trading as Monierbrick), whose address for service is at 
the offices of Sharp Tudhope, Solicitors, 35 Grey Street 
(Private Bag 12-020), Tauranga. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
M. B. BEECH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7408

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 16th day of October 2006, an 
application for putting VMOTO(NZ) Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court  
at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on the 13th day of November 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is VMOTO Scooters and Motorcycles (NZ)
Pty Limited, whose address for service is at the offices of 
Duncan Cotterill, Solicitors, Level Nine, Clarendon Tower, 
corner of Worcester Street and Oxford Terrace, Christchurch. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
R. A. OSBORNE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7587

Advertisement of Application to Put Company 
into Liquidation
Take notice that on the 4th day of September 2006, an 
application to put Tourline Limited into liquidation was 
filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on the 14th day of December 2006 at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is Van Extras Limited, whose address for 
service is care of Bay Law Office, 535 Blockhouse Bay 
Road, Blockhouse Bay, Auckland. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
K. A. DEANE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7436

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-488-592 
Take notice that on the 21st day of September 2006, an 
application for putting D&L Services Limited into 
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court 
at Whangarei. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Whangarei on Monday, the 20th day of November 2006 
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is at the office of P. J. Smith, 
Crown Solicitor, Marsden Woods Inskip & Smith, Solicitors, 
122 Bank Street (P.O. Box 146), Whangarei. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
M. B. SMITH, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7555

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 28th day of August 2006, an 
application for putting Patterson Consulting Worldwide
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the 
High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 16th day of November 2006 
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 
Seventeen, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street 
(P.O. Box 2213 or D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries 
to: R. E. Harvey on telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7490
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 
Take notice that on the 29th day of August 2006, an 
application for putting Lam Financial Services Limited
into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High 
Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 16th day of November 2006 
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore, 
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level 
Seventeen, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street 
(P.O. Box 2213 or D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries 
to: R. E. Harvey on telephone (09) 336 7556). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7491

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court  

CIV-2006-404-5017
Take notice that on the 21st day of August 2006, an 
application for putting Hung Yi Limited into liquidation 
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Auckland on Thursday, the 16th day of November 2006 
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland South Service Centre, 
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries 
to: Geraldine Ann Ryan on telephone (09) 984 2002). 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor. 
GERALDINE ANN RYAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7424

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation by the Court 

CIV-2006-463-676 
Take notice that on the 2nd day of October 2006, an 
application for putting into liquidation Ngahere Contractors 
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at 
Rotorua. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Rotorua on Monday, the 13th day of November 2006  
at 10.45 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before  
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is offices of the Inland 
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of  
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Eleanor  
M. Duncan-Sittlington, on telephone (07) 959 0471.  
E. M. DUNCAN-SITTLINGTON, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7556

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company 
into Liquidation 

CIV-2006-409-2263 
Take notice that on the 26th day of September 2006, 
an application for putting Corporate Cleaning Services
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in 
the High Court at Christchurch. 
The application is to be heard before the High Court at 
Christchurch on Monday, the 13th day of November 2006 
at 10.00 a.m. 
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes 
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an 
appearance not later than the second working day before 
that day. 
The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department, 
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island 
Service Centre, Ground Floor Reception, 518 Colombo 
Street (P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch 8140. Telephone: 
(03) 968 0809. Facsimile: (03) 977 9853. 
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the 
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact 
details as noted above. 
JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff. 
aw7481

PARTNERSHIP NOTICES 
Certificate of Special Partnership 
In the High Court of New Zealand, Auckland Registry 

CIV-2006-404-6414 
In the matter of sections 51 and 54 of the Partnership Act 

1908, and in the matter of Worldwide Parking Group
(UK) Limited and Company:

It is hereby certified, pursuant to section 51 of the 
Partnership Act 1908 (“the Act”), that: 
 1. The Special Partnership is named Worldwide

Parking Group (UK) Limited and Company.
 2. The names, addresses and capital contributions of the 

General Partner and Special Partner are set out in  
the Schedule. 

 3. The general nature of the partnership business is to 
establish and carry on in New Zealand and elsewhere 

the business of entering into and holding a licence 
from Worldwide Parking Group Limited of certain 
intellectual property and to negotiate to the extent 
permitted by such licence the granting, supervision, 
termination and enforcement of sublicenses of the 
intellectual property to third parties and to undertake 
or carry on any other activity or business ancillary or 
incidental thereto. 

 4. The principal place for the conduct of the partnership 
business is the registered office of the General Partner. 

 5. The term of the partnership shall commence upon 
the date of registration of this certificate, pursuant to 
section 54 of the Act, and shall end upon the sooner 
to occur of: 

  (a)  the registration of a certificate of dissolution, 
pursuant to section 62 of the Act; or 
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  (b) the expiration of seven years from the date of 
registration of this certificate; or 

  (c)  if the term of the partnership shall have been 
extended in accordance with sections 57 and 58 
of the Act, then the expiration of the extended 
term. 

Schedule
General Partner 

Name and Address Capital
Contribution

Worldwide Parking Group (UK) Limited,
a duly incorporated company having its 
registered office care of Staples Rodway, 
Level Nine, Tower Centre, 45 Queen 
Street, Auckland $Nil

Signed by: 
WILLIAM KEITH DEAN and PETER RONALD 
BOARDMAN. 
Acknowledged before me this 19th day of October 2006: 
BERTHA WRIGHT, J.P.
Special Partners 

Name and Address Capital
Contribution

KLD Investments Limited (as trustee of
The Marlin Trust), 30 Bellbird Rise, 
Murrays Bay, Auckland $20,000.00

Signed by: 
LEONIE KATHLEEN DEAN and WILLIAM KEITH 
DEAN. 
Acknowledged before me this 19th day of October 2006: 
BERTHA WRIGHT, J.P.

Name and Address Capital
Contribution

Peter B Investments Limited (as trustee of
The Thomas UK Trust), care of Kensington
Swan, 18 Viaduct Harbour Avenue, 
Auckland $20,000.00

Signed by: 
PETER RONALD BOARDMAN. 
Acknowledged before me this 19th day of October 2006: 
BERTHA WRIGHT, J.P.

Name and Address Capital
Contribution

The Ross Webb Family Trust 
Management Company Limited 
(as trustee of The Raj UK Trust), care 
of Carley & Co, 92 Eastdale Road, 
Avondale, Auckland  $20,000.00

Signed by: 
PETER JAMES HUGH CHAMBERLAIN and ROSS 
NEILSON WEBB. 
Acknowledged before me this 19th day of October 2006: 
M. T. WILCOX, J.P.
pn7409

Grant Thornton
Notice of Partnership Retirement 
Ron Walton, chartered accountant and partner of Grant 
Thornton, Wellington, retired from the partnership effective 
from Wednesday, the 1st day of November 2006. 
For Further Information Contact: Grant Thornton, Level 
Thirteen, AXA Centre, 80 The Terrace, Wellington. 
Telephone: (04) 474 8500. Email: info@gtwn.co.nz 
pn7610

Land Transfer Act / Joint Family Homes Act Notices 

Land Transfer Act Notice 
Notice is hereby given that a Computer Freehold Register will be issued in the name of the applicant described below for the 
parcel of land hereinafter described, pursuant to section 3 of the Land Transfer Amendment Act 1963, unless a caveat is lodged 
forbidding the same following the expiry of one month from the date of the publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
Application: 7024402.1. 
Applicant: Garyowen Properties Limited, care of G. O. Finlay, Hitchen Road, Pokeno, South Auckland. 
Description of Land: 1.9364 hectares, being part Allotments 5, 6 and 10, and Allotments 7 and 8 of Section 1 of Allotment 16, 

Parish of Mangatawhiri, and being the land retained in Deeds Index 5A.192. 
Dated at the Auckland Office of Land Information New Zealand this 20th day of October 2006. 
JOEL T. M. FOTU, for Registrar-General of Land. 
lt7411

Land Transfer Act Notice 
The applicant described below has applied, under section 70 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the removal of the easements 
which became redundant by reason of the circumstances set out below. I intend to remove the redundant easements at the 
expiry of one calendar month from the date of the publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette and provided that there 
is no objection lodged by any interested party before that date. 
Application: 7019358.1. 
Applicant: Kauri Green Limited, care of Vincent J. Carmine, Solicitor, Suite One, Remuera Chambers, 154-156 Remuera 

Road, Remuera, Auckland. 
Redundant Easements: Right of way easements over part of Computer Freehold Registers 186773 and 186774, appurtenant to 

the land in Computer Freehold Registers 202526, 202528, 202529 and 202531 created by transfer B672794. 
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Circumstances: The subdivision carried out under DP 349405 resulted in the servient land being separated from the dominant 
land. 

Dated at the Auckland Office of Land Information New Zealand this 27th day of October 2006. 
JOEL T. M. FOTU, for Registrar-General of Land. 
lt7522

Land Transfer Act Notice 
Notice is hereby given that a Computer Freehold Register will be issued in the names of the applicants described below for the 
parcel of land described in the Schedule, pursuant to section 20 of the Land Transfer Act 1952 and section 3 of the Land 
Transfer Amendment Act 1963, unless a caveat is lodged forbidding the same by the 4th day of December 2006. 
Application: 7081817.1. 
Applicants: Peter James Wheen, Margaret Magdalene Wheen, Lyndsae Clair Wheen and Nicola Rowan Wheen.  
Description: Part Section 1 of 8, Block I, Otago Peninsula Survey District, comprised in Deeds Index E 352 (Southland Registry). 
Dated at the Dunedin Office of Land Information New Zealand this 31st day of October 2006. 
BRIAN YOUNG, for Registrar-General of Land. 
lt7574

Departmental Notices 

Agriculture and Forestry  

Hazardous Substances and New Organisms  
Act 1996 

Declaration of Special Emergency Notice No. 1561 
Pursuant to section 49B of the Hazardous Substances and 
New Organisms Act 1996, I hereby give notice that I have 
declared an adverse event, the incursion of the red imported 
fire ant Solenopsis invicta, to be a special emergency until 
30 December 2006. 
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of October 2006. 
JIM ANDERTON, Minister for Biosecurity. 
go7592 

Education

Education Act 1989 

Revocation of the Notice of Direction for 
Appointment of a Limited Statutory Manager for 
the Board of Trustees of the Blind and Low Vision 
Network of New Zealand (4156)
The notice of direction to appoint a limited statutory 
manager for the Blind and Low Vision Network of 
New Zealand (previously known as the Homai National

School for the Blind and Vision Impaired) Board of 
Trustees published in the New Zealand Gazette, 29 August 
2002, No. 126, page 3379, as subsequently amended and 
published in the New Zealand Gazette, 29 May 2003, No. 57, 
page 1599, New Zealand Gazette, 23 October 2003,  
No. 146, page 4089, and New Zealand Gazette, 23 December 
2004, No. 175, page 4406, is hereby revoked under section 
78M (7) of the Education Act 1989. 
This notice takes effect the day after the date of its 
publication. 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of October 2006. 
STEVE MAHAREY, Minister of Education. 
go7499 

Holy Family School (557), Wanaka, Board of 
Trustees Election Notice 
Acting with authority delegated by the Minister of Education, 
under section 101 (7) of the Education Act 1989, I approve 
Thursday, 29 March 2007, as the closing date for voting  
in the first elections of parent representatives and a staff 
representative for the board of trustees of Holy Family 
School, Wanaka.
I also approve Thursday, 26 April 2007, as the date for the 
first meeting of the board of trustees. 
This notice shall take effect the day after publication. 
Dated this 31st day of October 2006. 
KATHY PHILLIPS, Senior Manager, National Operations. 
go7581 

Health

Medicines Act 1981 

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 
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Schedule
Product: Aricept-D 
Active Ingredient: Donepezil hydrochloride 10mg  
Dosage Form: Orally disintegrating tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pfizer New Zealand Limited 
Manufacturer: Eisai Co Limited, Misato-machi, Kodama-gun, Saitama-ken, Japan 
Product: Aricept-D 
Active Ingredient: Donepezil hydrochloride 5mg  
Dosage Form: Orally disintegrating tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pfizer New Zealand Limited 
Manufacturer: Eisai Co Limited, Misato-machi, Kodama-gun, Saitama-ken, Japan 
Product: Arrow - Gabapentin 
Active Ingredient: Gabapentin 100mg  
Dosage Form: Capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Arrow Pharmaceuticals (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturers: Cobalt Pharmaceuticals Inc., Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 
 Rivopharm SA, Manno, Switzerland 
Product: Arrow - Gabapentin 
Active Ingredient: Gabapentin 300mg  
Dosage Form: Capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Arrow Pharmaceuticals (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturers: Cobalt Pharmaceuticals Inc., Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 
 Rivopharm SA, Manno, Switzerland 
Product: Arrow - Gabapentin 
Active Ingredient: Gabapentin 400mg  
Dosage Form: Capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Arrow Pharmaceuticals (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturers: Cobalt Pharmaceuticals Inc., Mississauga, Ontario, Canada 
 Rivopharm SA, Manno, Switzerland 
Product: Colgate NeutraFluor Gel - Fresh Mint 
Active Ingredient: Sodium fluoride 1.1%w/w equivalent to fluoride ion 5000ppm 
Dosage Form: Oral gel 
New Zealand Sponsor: Colgate-Palmolive Limited 
Manufacturer: Colgate Oral Pharmaceuticals, Dallas, Texas, United States of America 
Product: Colgate NeutraFluor Gel - Very Berry 
Active Ingredient: Sodium fluoride 1.1%w/w equivalent to fluoride ion 5000ppm 
Dosage Form: Oral gel 
New Zealand Sponsor: Colgate-Palmolive Limited 
Manufacturer: Colgate Oral Pharmaceuticals, Dallas, Texas, United States of America 
Product: Gliclazide 
Active Ingredient: Gliclazide 80mg  
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: Bristol Pharma (New Zealand) Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: IPCA Laboratories Limited, Athal, Silvassa, Dadra and Nagar Haveli (U T), India 
Product: Glycinorm 
Active Ingredient: Gliclazide 80mg  
Dosage Form: Tablet
New Zealand Sponsor: Bristol Pharma (New Zealand) Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: IPCA Laboratories Limited, Athal, Silvassa, Dadra and Nagar Haveli (U T), India 
Product: Medical Oxygen 
Active Ingredient: Oxygen 99.5%  
Dosage Form: Gas
New Zealand Sponsor: Gas Matters Limited 
Manufacturer: Air Liquide New Zealand Limited, Penrose, Auckland 
Product: Navelbine 
Active Ingredient: Vinorelbine tartrate 27.7mg equivalent to vinorelbine 20mg 
Dosage Form: Soft gelatin capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pierre Fabre Medicament Australia Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: R P Scherer & Co. KG., Eberbach/Baden, Germany 
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Product: Navelbine 
Active Ingredient: Vinorelbine tartrate 41.55mg equivalent to vinorelbine 30mg 
Dosage Form: Soft gelatin capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pierre Fabre Medicament Australia Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: R P Scherer & Co. KG., Eberbach/Baden, Germany 
Product: Navelbine 
Active Ingredient: Vinorelbine tartrate 55.4mg equivalent to vinorelbine 40mg 
Dosage Form: Soft gelatin capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pierre Fabre Medicament Australia Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: R P Scherer & Co. KG., Eberbach/Baden, Germany 
Product: Navelbine 
Active Ingredient: Vinorelbine tartrate 110.8mg equivalent to vinorelbine 80mg 
Dosage Form: Soft gelatin capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pierre Fabre Medicament Australia Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: R P Scherer & Co. KG., Eberbach/Baden, Germany 
Product: Omegaven
Active Ingredients: Egg lecithin 1.2%w/v  
 Fish oil - highly refined. 10%w/v  
 Glycerol 2.5%w/v  
Dosage Form: Emulsion for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pharmatel Fresenius Kabi NZ Limited 
Manufacturers: Fresenius Kabi Austria GmbH, Graz, Austria 
 Fresenius Kabi Deutschland GmbH, Friedberg, Germany 
Product: Ondansetron 
Active Ingredient: Ondansetron hydrochloride dihydrate 4.5mg equivalent to Ondansetron 4mg 
Dosage Form: Solution for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Mayne Pharma (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturers: Mayne Pharma (Puerto Rico) Inc, Ramey Branch, Aguadilla, Puerto Rico 
 Mayne Pharma Limited, Mulgrave North, Victoria, Australia 
Product: Ondansetron 
Active Ingredient: Ondansetron hydrochloride dihydrate 9mg equivalent to Ondansetron 8mg 
Dosage Form: Solution for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Mayne Pharma (NZ) Limited 
Manufacturers: Mayne Pharma (Puerto Rico) Inc, Ramey Branch, Aguadilla, Puerto Rico 
 Mayne Pharma Limited, Mulgrave North, Victoria, Australia 
Product: Oxaliplatin Dakota 
Active Ingredient: Oxaliplatin 100mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: sanofi-aventis new zealand limited 
Manufacturers: Ben Venue Laboratories Inc, Bedford, Ohio, United States of America 
 Laboratoires Thissen SA, Braine-L’Alleud, Belgium 
Product: Oxaliplatin Dakota 
Active Ingredient: Oxaliplatin 50mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: sanofi-aventis new zealand limited 
Manufacturers: Ben Venue Laboratories Inc, Bedford, Ohio, United States of America 
 Laboratoires Thissen SA, Braine-L’Alleud, Belgium 
Product: Oxaliplatin Winthrop 
Active Ingredient: Oxaliplatin 100mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: sanofi-aventis new zealand limited 
Manufacturers: Ben Venue Laboratories Inc, Bedford, Ohio, United States of America 
 Laboratoires Thissen SA, Braine-L’Alleud, Belgium 
Product: Oxaliplatin Winthrop 
Active Ingredient: Oxaliplatin 50mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: sanofi-aventis new zealand limited 
Manufacturers: Ben Venue Laboratories Inc, Bedford, Ohio, United States of America 
 Laboratoires Thissen SA, Braine-L’Alleud, Belgium 
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Product: Tramal SR 50 
Active Ingredient: Tramadol hydrochloride 50mg  
Dosage Form: Modified release tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: CSL New Zealand Limited 
Manufacturers: Farmaceutici Formenti Italy, Origgio (VA), Italy 
 Grunenthal GmbH, Stolberg, Germany 
Product: Vinorelbine Pierre Fabre 
Active Ingredient: Vinorelbine tartrate 27.7mg equivalent to vinorelbine 20mg 
Dosage Form: Soft gelatin capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pierre Fabre Medicament Australia Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: R P Scherer & Co. KG., Eberbach/Baden, Germany 
Product: Vinorelbine Pierre Fabre 
Active Ingredient: Vinorelbine tartrate 41.55mg equivalent to vinorelbine 30mg 
Dosage Form: Soft gelatin capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pierre Fabre Medicament Australia Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: R P Scherer & Co. KG., Eberbach/Baden, Germany 
Product: Vinorelbine Pierre Fabre 
Active Ingredient: Vinorelbine tartrate 55.4mg equivalent to vinorelbine 40mg 
Dosage Form: Soft gelatin capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pierre Fabre Medicament Australia Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: R P Scherer & Co. KG., Eberbach/Baden, Germany 
Product: Vinorelbine Pierre Fabre 
Active Ingredient: Vinorelbine tartrate 110.8mg equivalent to vinorelbine 80mg 
Dosage Form: Soft gelatin capsule 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pierre Fabre Medicament Australia Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: R P Scherer & Co. KG., Eberbach/Baden, Germany 
Product: Winthrop Oxaliplatin 
Active Ingredient: Oxaliplatin 100mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: sanofi-aventis new zealand limited 
Manufacturers: Ben Venue Laboratories Inc, Bedford, Ohio, United States of America 

Laboratoires Thissen SA, Braine-L’Alleud, Belgium 
Product: Winthrop Oxaliplatin 
Active Ingredient: Oxaliplatin 50mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for infusion 
New Zealand Sponsor: sanofi-aventis new zealand limited 
Manufacturers: Ben Venue Laboratories Inc, Bedford, Ohio, United States of America 
 Laboratoires Thissen SA, Braine-L’Alleud, Belgium 
Dated this 26th day of October 2006. 
KAREN MITCHELL, Acting Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health 
on 6 July 2001). 
go7559 

Consent to the Distribution of a Changed Medicine 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of 
the changed medicine which was referred to the Minister of Health under the provisions of section 24 (5) of the Act and is set 
out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Velcade
Active Ingredient: Bortezomib 3.5mg  
Dosage Form: Powder for injection 
New Zealand Sponsor: Janssen-Cilag Pty Limited 
Manufacturer: Ben Venue Laboratories Inc, Bedford, Ohio, United States of America 
Dated this 26th day of October 2006. 
KAREN MITCHELL, Acting Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health 
on 6 July 2001). 
go7561 
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Renewal of Provisional Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines 
Pursuant to section 23 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby provisionally consents to the sale, supply or 
use in New Zealand of the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto: 
Schedule
Product: Prothrombinex-VF 
Active Ingredients: Factor II 500IU 

Factor IX 500IU 
Factor X 500IU

Dosage Form: Powder for injection 
Diluent 

New Zealand Sponsor: CSL New Zealand Limited 
Manufacturer: CSL Limited, Bioplasma Division, Broadmeadows, Victoria, Australia 
Note: This consent is valid for two years from 3 December 2006. 
Product: Tasmar 
Active Ingredient: Tolcapone 100mg  
Dosage Form: Film coated tablet 
New Zealand Sponsor: Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited 
Manufacturer: F Hoffmann-La Roche AG, Basel, Switzerland 
Note: This consent is valid for two years from 17 December 2006. 
Dated this 26th day of October 2006. 
KAREN MITCHELL, Acting Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health 
on 6 July 2001). 
go7560 

Crown Entities Act 2004 
New Zealand Public Health and Disability  
Act 2000 

Appointment to West Coast District Health Board
Pursuant to section 29 (1) (b) of the New Zealand Public 
Health and Disability Act 2000, and under section 28 of 
the Crown Entities Act 2004, I appoint 

Susan Hinemoa Wallace  

as a member of the board of the West Coast District Health 
Board for a term of office commencing on 30 October 2006 
and ending on 9 December 2007. 

Dated at Wellington this 30th day October 2006. 

PETE HODGSON, Minister of Health. 
go7340 

Justice

District Courts Act 1947 

District Court Judge Appointed 
Pursuant to sections 5 and 28B of the District Courts Act 
1947, His Excellency the Governor-General of New Zealand 
has been pleased to appoint 
 Michael Ray Radford, barrister and solicitor, of Dunedin 
to be a District Court Judge, to exercise civil and 
criminal jurisdiction in New Zealand, and to exercise 
the criminal jurisdiction of the District Courts, under 
Part 2A of the District Courts Act 1947, on and from 
31 October 2006. 
Dated at Wellington this 23rd day of October 2006. 
MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General. 
go7584 

Justices of the Peace Act 1957 

Justice of the Peace Resignations 
It is noted for information that 

Gabriella Maria Hall, of Christchurch 
Kenneth Peter Jack, of Christchurch 

have resigned their appointments as Justices of the Peace for 
New Zealand. 
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of October 2006. 
BELINDA CLARK, Secretary for Justice. 
go7566 

Sentencing Act 2002 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 
on 24 October 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1992 Nissan Serena, Registration No. YQ5991.  
Against: Ian Tony Passells.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
A. GEAR, Deputy Registrar.  
go7447 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 
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on 26 October 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1988 Honda Civic, Registration No. SY8763.  
Against: Anthony Allen Candy.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
A. GEAR, Deputy Registrar.  
go7492 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 
on 30 October 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1989 Holden Executive, Registration No. SC4876.  
Against: Daniel John Lynch.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
P. M. NEWMAN, Deputy Registrar.  
go7582 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Tauranga District Court 
on 25 October 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1988 Honda Prelude, Registration No. TU248.  
Against: Nigel Gary Clow.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 928 7200) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
F. O’DWYER, Deputy Registrar.  
go7284 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Taihape District Court 
on 14 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

2002 Holden Rodeo, Registration No. ASW460.  
Against: John Steven Kennedy.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 388 1751) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
M. J. GAVAN, Registrar. 
go7606 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Taumarunui District Court 
on 11 April 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1990 Nissan Cefiro, Registration No. AKQ883.  
Against: Josephine Anne Ketu.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 896 0010) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
M. J. GAVAN, Registrar. 
go7569 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Taumarunui District Court 
on 12 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1998 Mazda Familia, Registration No. CKJ487.  
Against: Lisa Ester Wilmshurst.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 896 0010) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
M. J. GAVAN, Registrar. 
go7604 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Taumarunui District Court 
on 10 October 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1990 Toyota Starlet, Registration No. CDT229.  
Against: Tania Ngareta Purnell.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 896 0010) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
M. J. GAVAN, Registrar. 
go7588 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Timaru District Court on 
17 October 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor 
vehicle: 

1991 Subaru Legacy, Registration No. UU4166.  
Against: Cynthia Jane Jeffries.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 687 9290) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
E. J. MITCHELL, Registrar. 
go7446 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Hamilton District Court 
on 29 August 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1982 Nissan Bluebird, Registration No. UQ1486.  
Against: Psalm Koeanaki Barbarich.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 957 7700) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
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This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
M. NIA NIA, Deputy Registrar. 
go7583 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Rangiora District Court 
on 13 September 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1990 Toyota Sprinter, Registration No. UR5436.  
Against: Donna Marie Howse.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 311 8060) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
P. J. O’CONNELL, Registrar. 
go7524 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Rangiora District Court 
on 25 October 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1985 Honda Civic, Registration No. OR9789.  
Against: Murtaza Gencturk.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 311 8060) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
P. J. O’CONNELL, Registrar. 
go7525 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Gisborne District Court 
on 24 October 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1992 Toyota Celica, Registration No. YY3383.  
Against: Kyrsa Williams.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 869 0350) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
HAYLEY ROBINSON, Deputy Registrar. 
go7586 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Dunedin District Court 
on 24 October 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1977 Hillman Hunter, Registration No. IH5261.  
Against: Gregory McGowen Burgess.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
P. J. WALL, Deputy Registrar. 
go7479 

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle 
Pursuant to sections 128 and 129 of the Sentencing Act 
2002, an order was made in the Dunedin District Court 
on 26 October 2006, for the confiscation of the following 
motor vehicle: 

1991 Honda Civic, Registration No. UQ5157.  
Against: Timothy Paul Aitken.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should 
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 471 5158) as the 
Registrar may sell the vehicle. 
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations 
2002. 
P. J. WALL, Deputy Registrar. 
go7482 

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices 

Electricity Commission 

Electricity Act 1992 

Notice of Making of a Recommendation and 
Assessment Concerning the Electricity Governance 
Rules 2003 – Rule Amendment Proposal No. 62  
1. This notice of a recommendation and assessment 

concerning the Electricity Governance Rules 2003 
(“Rules”), Rule Amendment Proposal No. 62, is issued 
by the Electricity Commission (“Commission”), 
established under the Electricity Act 1992 (“Act”), 
pursuant to section 172E (2) (c) of that Act. 

2. Section 172E (2) (c) of the Act provides that, no later 
than 10 working days after making a recommendation 

concerning the Rules to the Minister of Energy, the 
Commission must publicise the recommendation and  
the assessment completed under section 172F of the Act. 

Recommendation
3. On 30 October 2006, the Commission made a 

recommendation for the creation of a new part  
J (Reconciliation) which has resulted in a substantial 
rewrite of Section VI of Part G and the associated 
reconciliation-related schedules (in particular Schedules 
G7 and G8 of Part G). In addition, the Commission made 
recommendations for significant but less substantial 
amendments to Parts A, D, E, and H, as well as other 
sections of Part G. 

Recommended Amendments to the Rules 
4. The recommended amendments to the Rules were to 

ensure that the Rules reflect the recommendations for 
enhancing the reconciliation system, contained in the 
Electricity Commission Reconciliation Project Team 
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(ECRPT) final report. The four key recommendations of 
the ECRPT report were the: 

 (a)  elimination of incumbency; 
 (b) facilitation and treatment of embedded generation 

data processing; 
 (c)  development of a compliance and audit regime; and  
 (d) grouping of grid exit points (GXPs) for 

reconciliation. 
5. The recommended amendments also include additional 

amendments in relation to the processes that retailers 
must follow when a consumer switches retailer.  

6. A copy of the Commission’s recommendation and 
assessment is available, at no cost, on the Commission’s 
web site: 
http://www.electricitycommission.govt.nz/rulesandregs/recommend  

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of October 2006. 
For and on behalf of the Electricity Commission:  
ROY HEMMINGWAY, Commissioner. 
au7562

Land Transport New Zealand 

Land Transport Act 1998 

Exemption From Specified Requirement of Land 
Transport Rule: Frontal Impact 2001 
Pursuant to section 166 (1) of the Land Transport Act 
1998 (“the Act”) and being satisfied on the matters in 
section 166 (2) of the Act, and under delegated authority, 
I, John Patrick White, Manager Vehicles, Land Transport 
New Zealand, exempt each vehicle identified in Schedule 1 
from the requirement to comply with a version of one of the 
approved vehicle standards specified in 2.3 (2) of Land 
Transport Rule: Frontal Impact 2001. 
Schedule 1 
Vehicle Details 
The vehicle is a Toyota Cavalier of model code TJG00  
and of model year 1996, 1997 or 1998, this being identified 
by the fact that the 10th character of the manufacturer’s 
Vehicle Identification Number is respectively T (for 1996), 
V (for 1997) or W (for 1998).  
Dated at Wellington this 2nd day of November 2006. 
JOHN PATRICK WHITE, Manager Vehicles, Land 
Transport New Zealand. 
au7538

Maritime New Zealand 

Submarine Cables and Pipelines Protection 
Act 1996 

Appointment of Protection Officer Under the 
Submarine Cables and Pipelines Protection  
Act 1996 
Whereas, pursuant to section 441 of the Maritime Transport 
Act 1994, the Minister of Transport did delegate those 
powers under section 16 of the Submarine Cables and 
Pipelines Protection Act 1996 to Maritime New Zealand by 
an instrument of delegation dated 19 March 1997. 

And whereas, pursuant to section 442 of the Maritime 
Transport Act 1994, Maritime New Zealand did delegate 
those powers under section 16 of the Submarine Cables and 
Pipelines Protection Act 1996 to the Director of Maritime 
New Zealand by an instrument of delegation dated  
26 March 1997. 
Therefore I, Russell Paul Kilvington, Director of Maritime 
New Zealand, hereby appoint 
 John Brent Riddell, of Wellington 
as a protection officer for the purposes of the Submarine 
Cables and Pipelines Protection Act 1996. 
This notice comes into effect on and from the 9th day of 
November 2006. 
Dated at Wellington this 25th day of October 2006. 
RUSSELL PAUL KILVINGTON, Director of Maritime 
New Zealand. 
au7501

New Zealand Fire Service 

Fire Service Act 1975 

Arapawa Fire Districts Notice, October 2006 
Under section 26 of the Fire Service Act 1975, the 
New Zealand Fire Service Commission gives the following 
notice.
N o t i c e 
1. This notice is the Arapawa Fire Districts Notice, October 
2006. 
2. This notice comes into force on the day of its publication 
in the New Zealand Gazette.
3. This notice revokes and is in substitution for all previous 
fire district notices for the districts listed in the Schedule. 
Constitution of Fire Districts 
(a) The urban areas listed in the Schedule are constituted 

as fire districts. 
(b) The boundaries of the fire districts as listed are defined 

and delineated on plans held at the National Headquarters, 
New Zealand Fire Service, Wellington. 

Schedule
Blenheim  Eastbourne Hutt 
Silverstream Stokes Valley Wainuiomata 
Dated at Wellington this 26th day of October 2006. 
MIKE HALL, Chief Executive, New Zealand Fire Service 
(acting under delegated authority from the New Zealand 
Fire Service Commission). 
(Reference 2826.10.06)  
au7563

Reserve Bank of New Zealand 

Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act 1989 

New Bank Registration— 
Westpac New Zealand Limited 
Pursuant to section 73 of the Reserve Bank of 
New Zealand Act 1989, notice is hereby given that 
Westpac New Zealand Limited was registered as a 
registered bank on 31 October 2006. 
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ADRIAN ORR, Deputy Governor and Head of Financial 
Stability, Reserve Bank of New Zealand. 
au7605

Securities Commission 

Securities Act 1978 

Notice of Approval to Act as a Statutory Supervisor 
Under Section 48 of the Securities Act 1978 
Pursuant to section 48 of the Securities Act 1978, the 
Securities Commission gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
1. The Securities Commission (“Commission”) approves 

Geoffrey James Crichton Clark 
to act as a statutory supervisor for the purposes of 
the Securities Act 1978 in respect of securities offered 
to the public in accordance with the provisions of the 
Securities Act (Retirement Villages) Exemption Notice 
1999 by the following retirement village companies: 

Geraldine Retirement Estate Limited;
Ryman Abbotts Way Limited;
Anthony Wilding Retirement Village Limited; and 
Ryman Manawatu Limited.

2. This notice comes into force the day after its publication 
in the New Zealand Gazette.
3. This notice expires on the close of 30 April 2007.  
4. The approval is given subject to the following 
conditions: 

(a)  That Geoffrey James Crichton Clark does not 
at any time subscribe to any of the securities 
offered by any of the retirement village companies; 

(b) That Geoffrey James Crichton Clark does not at 
any time hold any office, appointment (including 
appointment as an auditor), have any involvement, 
relationship or interest in respect of any of the 
retirement village companies, or any manager of 
any scheme offered by any of the retirement village 
companies, otherwise than in connection with the 
performance of his functions and powers as a 
statutory supervisor; 

(c)  That Geoffrey James Crichton Clark is not at any 
time an employee of any of the retirement village 
companies, or any manager of any scheme offered 
by any of the retirement village companies; 

(d) That Geoffrey James Crichton Clark at no time 
controls or has the right to control any of the 
retirement village companies, or any manager of 
any scheme offered by any of the retirement village 
companies; 

 (e)  That no relationship exists at any time between 
Geoffrey James Crichton Clark and any of the 
retirement village companies, or any manager of 
any scheme offered by any of the retirement village 
companies, that affects, or is likely to affect, his 
performance as a statutory supervisor; 

 (f)  That Geoffrey James Crichton Clark maintains 
satisfactory professional indemnity insurance in 
respect of the exercise of the functions and powers 
of a statutory supervisor; 

 (g) That Geoffrey James Crichton Clark reports to 
the Commission on any occurrence or change in 
matters material to the Commission’s approvals of 
him; and in any event on an annual basis to the 
Commission by 1 March of each calendar year. 

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of October 2006. 
[L.S.] 
The Common Seal of the Securities Commission was affixed 
in the presence of: 
COLIN BEYER, Member. 
au7571

Securities Markets Act 1988 

The Authorised Futures Dealers Notice (No. 4) 2006 
Pursuant to section 38 of the Securities Markets Act 1988, 
the Securities Commission gives the following notice. 
N o t i c e 
Clause 1. Title, commencement and expiry—(1) This 
notice is the Authorised Futures Dealers Notice (No. 4) 
2006. 
(2) This notice comes into force on the day after the date of 
its publication in the New Zealand Gazette.
(3) This notice expires on the close of 30 November 2011. 
Clause 2. Interpretation—(1) In this notice, unless the 
context otherwise requires:  

“Act” means the Securities Markets Act 1988. 
“AFS Licence” means an Australian Financial Services 
Licence granted under the Corporations Act 2001. 

“ASIC” means the Australian Securities and Investments 
Commission. 

“ASX” means Australian Stock Exchange Limited. 
“company” means Man Financial Australia Limited 
(ABN 50 001 662 077). 

“Corporations Act 2001” means the Corporations Act 
2001 of the Commonwealth of Australia. 

“product disclosure statement” means a document: 
 (a)  that describes and contains the offer of, and relates 

specifically to, the specified futures contracts;  
 (b) that is identical to a document that is: 
 (i) a product disclosure statement in terms of the 

Corporations Act 2001; and 
 (ii) signed by the persons (if any) who are 

required by law to sign that document;  
 (c)  by means of which it is lawful under the laws of 

Australia to make an offer of the specified futures 
contracts to the public in Australia; and 

 (d) that is not an “offer information statement” or 
“profile statement” (as those terms are defined in 
section 9 of the Corporations Act 2001). 

“recognised exchange” means an authorised futures 
exchange or any exchange in a country other than 
New Zealand which is authorised by the laws of that 
country to operate as a futures exchange. 

“Regulations” means the Futures Industry (Client Funds) 
Regulations 1990. 

“SFE” means Sydney Futures Exchange Limited. 
“specified futures contract” means a futures contract 
that is: 

 (a)  a contract for difference, or a forward foreign 
exchange contract, that is issued by the company and 
described in the product disclosure statement; or 

 (b) a contract traded on a recognised exchange that is 
offered by the company and described in the product 
disclosure statement (other than contracts traded on 
the SFE). 

(2) Any term or expression that is defined in the Act or the 
Regulations and used, but not defined, in this notice has 
the same meaning as in the Act or the Regulations. 
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Clause 3. Authorisation—(1) The company is authorised  
to carry on the business of dealing in specified futures 
contracts. 
(2) The authorisation only applies to specified futures 
contracts to which the company is, or intends to be, a party. 
(3) The authorisation is subject to the conditions that: 
 (a)  the company does not enter into specified futures 

contracts with any person other than a person 
who has entered into a written agreement with 
the company, and then only in accordance with the 
terms of that agreement; 

 (b) the company is licensed as an Australian Financial 
Services Licensee under the Corporations Act and 
holds an AFS Licence which authorises the company 
to advise retail and wholesale clients on, and deal 
with or on behalf of retail and wholesale clients in, 
specified futures contracts; 

 (c)  the company notifies the Commission if the 
company’s AFS Licence is varied or revoked and 
notifies the Commission of any regulatory action 
taken by ASIC in relation to the company’s AFS 
Licence;

 (d) the company is a full participant of SFE and a 
participant of ASX;  

 (e)  there is a product disclosure statement relating to 
the specified futures contracts at the time that the 
specified futures contracts are made available to 
New Zealand investors, or the company gives advice 
or assistance to, or induces or attempts to induce, 
New Zealand investors in relation to the acquisition 
or disposal of any specified futures contract; 

 (f)  before the company enters into a specified futures 
contract with any person, that person has received 
copies of the following: 

 (i) a product disclosure statement relating to that 
specified futures contract;

 (ii) every supplementary product disclosure 
statement relating to that specified futures 
contract in use at the time of the entry by the 
company into the specified futures contract; 
and

 (iii) an investment broker disclosure document 
including the information listed in section 3 of 
the Investment Advisers (Disclosure) Act 1996; 

 (g) no employee, director or agent of the company may 
give investment advice to any client unless that 
director, employee or agent has first provided 
investment adviser disclosure to that client in terms 
of the Investment Advisers (Disclosure) Act 1996, 
including the request disclosure under section 4 of 
the Act; 

 (h) any company document that states the company has 
been authorised by the Securities Commission to 
carry on the business of dealing in futures contracts 
includes a statement to the effect that: 

 (i) the Securities Commission’s role in authorising 
futures dealers is limited and does not imply 
approval or endorsement of the business, 
trading or solvency of the company; and 

 (ii) the Securities Commission has not approved 
any agreements or any disclosure documents 
of the company; 

 (i)  the company maintains proper records: 
 (i) to record dealings in respect of specified 

futures contracts with clients; 
 (ii) to record client money, funds and property 

held or received in connection with dealings 
in specified futures contracts; and 

 (iii) which are audited or reviewed, and reported 
on, in accordance with the Regulations; 

 (j)  the company provides the Commission with a copy 
of the company’s audited financial statements no 
later than three months after the end of each 
financial year for the company;  

 (k) the company maintains adequate professional 
indemnity insurance for its business at all times;  

 (l)  the company immediately notifies the Securities 
Commission in writing of any of the following 
events:

 (i) the insolvency of the company or the 
bankruptcy of any of its directors or senior 
management; 

 (ii) if the company, or any of its directors or 
senior management, is convicted of an 
indictable offence; 

 (iii) where a receiver, provisional liquidator, 
liquidator or a similar officer is appointed, or 
any resolution is passed or order made for the 
winding up or dissolution of the company; 

 (iv) any regulatory action taken against the 
company, or any of its directors or senior 
management whether in New Zealand or 
elsewhere; and 

 (v) if any director or member of the senior 
management leaves the company or if any 
new director or member of senior 
management is appointed to the company; 

 (m) the company maintains at all times an external 
dispute resolution scheme that is available to its 
New Zealand clients who are members of the public; 

 (n) the product disclosure statement for the specified 
futures contracts to be entered into by the company 
is accompanied by statements or information to the 
following effect under the heading “Important 
Information for New Zealand Investors”: 

 (i) the name and address of the company 
(unless the information is provided in the 
product disclosure statement);  

 (ii) that the company may not be subject in all 
respects to New Zealand law;  

 (iii) information describing how returns to 
New Zealand investors are likely to be 
affected by New Zealand taxation rules and 
how, as a result, any returns to New Zealand 
investors may differ from the returns for 
Australian investors described in the product 
disclosure statement;  

 (iv) that, despite the information provided under 
paragraph (iii), investors should satisfy 
themselves as to the tax implications of 
entering into the specified futures contracts;  

 (v) that entry into the specified futures contracts 
may carry with it a currency exchange risk;  

 (vi) that the financial reporting requirements 
applying in New Zealand and those applying 
in respect of the company may be different, 
and the financial statements of the company 
may not be compatible in all respects with 
financial statements prepared in accordance 
with New Zealand law; and 

 (vii) information or statements to the following 
effect under the heading “Agreement as to 
Jurisdiction”: 

     A that, in respect of a dispute concerning the 
specified futures contracts, the company: 
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      1 agrees to submit to the non-exclusive 
jurisdiction of the New Zealand courts;  

      2 has instructed the New Zealand agent 
for service referred to in subparagraph 
(C) to accept service on the company’s 
behalf;  

      3 agrees that this statement is an 
agreement with each investor for the 
purposes of section 389 (1) (e) of 
the Companies Act 1993; and  

     B that, despite the statements referred to in 
subparagraph (A), the specified futures 
contract may not always be enforceable in 
New Zealand courts; and 

     C the name and contact address of the person 
in New Zealand who has been appointed 
by the company to accept service in 
New Zealand of any document on its 
behalf; and 

 (o) at the same time as the specified futures contracts 
are made available by the company to New Zealand 

investors in reliance on the authorisation in this 
notice, those specified futures contracts are also 
made available to Australian investors in accordance 
with the laws of Australia. 

Clause 4 . Further condition relating to on-exchange 
dealing in futures contracts—The authorisation is also 
subject to the condition, in respect of any futures contract 
that is made on or effected through a recognised
exchange, that any acquisition or disposal of the contract is 
effected through a person, whether that be the company or 
another person, who is an authorised participant or member 
of the recognised exchange and who is authorised or 
licensed by the laws of the country in which it operates to 
deal in futures contracts and to hold client money for that 
purpose. 
Dated at Wellington this 31st day of October 2006. 
The Common Seal of the Securities Commission was 
affixed in the presence of: 
[L.S.] 
COLIN BEYER, Member. 
au7578

Land Notices 

Conservation Act 1987 

Declaring Land to be Held for Conservation 
Purposes and Authorisation of Exchange of 
Conservation Area for Other Land 
Under the Conservation Act 1987, the Auckland Conservator 
for the Auckland Conservancy of the Department of 
Conservation declares that the land described in the First 
Schedule to be held for conservation purposes and further 
authorises the exchange of the conservation area described 
in the First Schedule for the land described in the Second 
Schedule and further specifies that the land in the 
Second Schedule be held for the purposes of a stewardship 
area.
North Auckland Land District—Rodney District 
First Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.1611 Lot 3, DP 371799 (Crown land no registration), 
subject to the Conservation Act 1987. 

Second Schedule 
 Area 
 ha Description 

1.1620 Lot 4, DP 371799 (all Computer Freehold 
Register NA290290). 

Dated at Auckland this 18th day of October 2006. 
S. C. GODDARD. 
(DOC PAC-02-01-16) 
ln7519

Public Works Act 1981 

Land Acquired for Road—Dominion Road, 
Auckland City
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 

that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into, 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby 
acquired for road and shall vest in the Auckland City 
Council on the date of publication of this notice in the  
New Zealand Gazette.
North Auckland Land District—Auckland City 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0012 Part Lot 7, DP 19303; marked “N” on SO 64247 
(part Computer Freehold Registers NA85A/843, 
NA85A/844, NA85A/845, NA85A/846, 
NA85A/847, NA85A/848, NA88C/231, 
NA88C/232, NA88C/425 and NA86D/679). 

Dated at Auckland this 18th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10880) 
ln7500

Land Set Apart for Housing Purposes—Dominion 
Road, Papakura District 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be set 
apart for housing purposes and shall remain vested in the 
Crown. 
North Auckland Land District—Papakura District 
Schedule
Land Set Apart for Housing Purposes 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4002 Part Lot 1, DP 54045 (balance of Gazette Notice 
B314317.1). 

Dated at Auckland this 16th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10297) 
ln7442
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Land Set Apart for Housing Purposes—White 
Street, Whitianga, Thames-Coromandel District  
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice set apart 
for housing purposes, subject to the building line restriction 
imposed by S42857, and shall remain vested in the Crown. 
South Auckland Land District—Thames-Coromandel 
District
Schedule
Land Set Apart for Housing Purposes 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

809 Lot 33, DP S2150 (all Gazette Notice H139047). 
Dated at Auckland this 17th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11600) 
ln7443

Land Acquired for Road—Main Street and Rayner 
Road, Waikato District 
Pursuant to section 114 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into, 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby 
acquired for road and vested in the Waikato District Council 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Waikato District 
Schedule
Land Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

47 Part Lot 2, DP 10263 (Computer Freehold 
Register SA246/4); shown as Section 1 on 
SO 373193. 

34 Part Lot 2, DP 10263 (Computer Freehold 
Register SA246/4); shown as Section 2 on 
SO 373193. 

Dated at Auckland this 19th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10908) 
ln7483

Amending a Notice—Land Acquired for Road—
Omokoroa Road, Western Bay of Plenty District 
Pursuant to section 55 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, hereby 
amends the notice with the above heading dated the 1st 
day of September 2006 and published in the New Zealand 
Gazette, 21 September 2006, No. 109, page 3255, by 
replacing
 “road purposes”  
in the recital with  
 “road”. 
Dated at Auckland this 10th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913) 
ln7514

Land Acquired for Stormwater Purposes—Astelia 
Drive, Western Bay of Plenty District 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into, 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby 
acquired for stormwater purposes, subject to land covenant 
in transfer B226383.1, and shall vest in the Western Bay of 
Plenty District Council on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty 
District
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

2.2202 Part Lot 6, DP S65574; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 374982 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA53A/670). 

Dated at Auckland this 10th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913) 
ln7510

Land Acquired for Road—Western Avenue, 
Western Bay of Plenty District 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and  
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into, 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby 
acquired for road and shall vest in the Western Bay of 
Plenty District Council on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty 
District
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

44 Part Section 1, SO 57250; shown as Section 25 
on SO 372592 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA26A/802). 

1989 Part Lot 8, DP S27322; shown as Section 26 on 
SO 372592 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA26A/802). 

Dated at Auckland this 24th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913) 
ln7513

Land Acquired for Road and Easement Acquired—
Anderley Avenue, Western Bay of Plenty District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, 
Land Information New Zealand:  
 (a)  Pursuant to section 20, declares that, an agreement 
to that effect having been entered into, the land described in 
the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for road 
and shall vest in the Western Bay of Plenty District Council;  
 (b) Pursuant to sections 20 and 28, declares that, an 
agreement to that effect having been entered into, a right to 
drain sewage in gross, with the rights and powers contained 
in Schedule 4 of the Land Transfer Regulations 2002, 
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together with following variations, is hereby acquired over 
the land described in the Second Schedule to this notice and 
shall vest in the Western Bay of Plenty District Council 
(“the grantee”) 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty 
District
First Schedule 
Land Declared Road

 Area 
 m2 Description 

600 Part Lot 1, DP S56586; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 344653 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA46C/764). 

Second Schedule 
Easement Acquired – Right to Drain Sewage in Gross 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

454 Part Lot 1, DP S56586; marked “A” on 
SO 375950 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA46C/764). 

Rights and Powers Varied and Added 
1. The grantee shall alone determine both the nature of the 

easement facility and where, how and when it is to be 
laid along the stipulated course or in the stipulated area 
and the agreement of the grantor is not required to any of 
these.

2. No breach of the terms of this easement by the grantee 
shall entitle the grantor to cancel or revoke this 
easement. 

3. The grantee is not compelled to drain sewage along the 
stipulated course or in the stipulated area. 

4. Any rights or immunities from liability or powers or 
remedies which the grantee may have by statute or at 
common law are not affected by this grant and the 
grantee shall have those rights or immunities and may 
exercise those powers or remedies independently of this 
grant. 

5. The exercise of any rights or powers conferred on the 
grantee by this instrument shall not entitle the grantor to 
the payment of compensation under the provisions of 
any enactment or at law but nothing in this Clause 5 
shall operate as a waiver of the grantor’s rights or 
remedies if the grantee breaches any of the provisions  
of this instrument. 

6. The words “from the dominant land” are deleted for the 
purpose of this agreement from Clause 4 (1) in Schedule 
4 of the Land Transfer Regulations 2002. 

Dated at Auckland this 24th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913) 
ln7512

Land Acquired for Road—Prole Road, Western 
Bay of Plenty District 
Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into, 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby 
acquired for road and shall vest in the Western Bay of 
Plenty District Council on the date of publication of this 
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty 
District
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4218 Part Lot 2, DP S83502; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 370817 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA66B/502). 

Dated at Auckland this 24th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913) 
ln7511

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 1, 
Rata–Silverhope, Rangitikei District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, 
Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989, becomes road, limited access road and State highway 
and shall vest in the Crown; 
 (b) Pursuant to section 116, declares the portion of road 
adjoining or passing through the land described in the 
Second Schedule to this notice is to be stopped and, 
pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with the land in 
Computer Freehold Register WN435/246, subject to section 
11 of the Crown Minerals Act 1991 and Part IVA of the 
Conservation Act 1987 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Rangitikei District Council 
Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3393 Part Section 49, Block IX, Ongo Survey District; 
shown as Section 25 on SO 346440 (Computer 
Freehold Register WN63/103). 

81 Part Section 48, Block IX, Ongo Survey District; 
shown as Section 26 on SO 346440 (Computer 
Freehold Register WN435/246). 

725 Part Section 48, Block IX, Ongo Survey District; 
shown as Section 27 on SO 346440 (Computer 
Freehold Register WN435/246). 

Second Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

108 Part Section 48, Block IX, Ongo Survey District 
(Computer Freehold Register WN435/246); 
shown as Section 47 on SO 346440. 

Dated at Auckland this 18th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1999/3720) 
ln7477

Road Stopped and Set Apart for Use in Connection 
With a Road—State Highway No. 1, 
Rata–Silverhope, Rangitikei District 
Pursuant to section 116 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the portion of road adjoining or passing through the land 
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described in the Schedule to this notice to be stopped and, 
pursuant to section 52, to be set apart for use in connection 
with a road and to vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Rangitikei District Council 
Schedule
Road Stopped and Set Apart for Use in Connection With 
a Road  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

362 Part Lot 6A, DP 286 (Computer Freehold Register 
WN46C/561), Section 67, Block IX, Ongo Survey 
District (Gazette Notice B807024.1) and Section 
68, SO 346440 (part Computer Freehold Register 
308191); shown as Section 49 on SO 346440. 

Dated at Auckland this 16th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11632) 
ln7478

Land Set Apart as a Site for a Teachers 
Residence—Tapawera, Tasman District 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
that the land described in the Schedule to this notice be  
set apart as a site for a teachers residence and to vest in  
Her Majesty the Queen. 
Nelson Land District—Tasman District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.1012 Part Section 72, District of Upper Motueka 
(all Computer Freehold Register NL80/40), 
Nelson Land Registration District.  

Dated at Auckland this 13th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11614) 
ln7486

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 6, 
Rayner Road Intersection, Nelson City 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,  
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the Schedule to this notice to be  
road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit  
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Nelson Land District—Nelson City Council 
Schedule
Land Declared Road

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1025 Part Lot 1, DP 7098; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 371297 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NL2B/1259). 

Dated at Auckland this 25th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2003/9300) 
ln7609

Land for Road (Accessway), and Road to be 
Stopped and Amalgamated—62 Richmond Hill 
Road, Christchurch City 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, R. J. Sutherland, 
Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 20 (1), declares that, an agreement 
to that effect having been entered into, the land described in 
the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for road 
(accessway) and shall vest in the Christchurch City Council 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 (1), 117 (3) and 120 (3), 
declares the portion of road described in the Second 
Schedule to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register CB510/20, subject 
to all existing encumbrances. 
Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City 
First Schedule 
Land Acquired for Road (Accessway) 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0044 Part Lot 32, DP 3057; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 370606. 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0073 Adjoining Lot 32, DP 3057; shown as Section 1 
on SO 370606. 

Dated at Auckland this 26th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11735) 
ln7536

Land to be Set Apart for Reserve Purposes—
Manapouri–Te Anau Highway, Te Anau 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares 
the land described in the First Schedule to this notice to be 
set apart for local purpose reserve (environmental and 
landscape) purposes and also declares the land described in 
the Second Schedule hereto to be set apart for recreation 
reserve purposes with both reserves to remain vested in  
the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette. 
Southland Land District—Southland District Council 
First Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.2292 Section 3, Block I, Manapouri Survey District 
(part Gazette Notice PC 2190 – New Zealand 
Gazette, 5 March 1953, No. 11, page 284). 

1.5143 Section 567, Block I, Manapouri Survey District 
(part Gazette Notice PC 183092 – New Zealand 
Gazette, 12 April 1962, No. 23, page 581) 
(part Computer Freehold Register SLA4/149). 

Second Schedule
 Area 
 ha Description 

11.1420 Part Section 4, Block I, Manapouri Survey 
District (part Gazette Notice PC 2190 – 
New Zealand Gazette, 5 March 1953, No. 11, 
page 284) (part Computer Freehold Register 
SLA4/149). 
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0.3790 Section 565, Block I, Manapouri Survey
District (part Gazette Notice PC 183092 –
New Zealand Gazette, 12 April 1962, No. 23, 
page 581). 

1.3003 Section 761, Block I, Manapouri Survey
District (part Gazette Notice PC 7023458.1 – 
New Zealand Gazette, 2 September 1969, 
No. 60, page 1894) (all Computer Interest 
Register 310198). 

Dated at Auckland this 24th day of October 2006. 
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11640) 
ln7526

Road Realignment—Parapara Road, Tirau, 
South Waikato District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair 
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:  
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and to vest in 
the South Waikato District Council. 
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portion of road described in the Second Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in the 
Computer Freehold Register SA946/300. 
 (c)  Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portion of road described in the Third Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land in the 
Computer Freehold Register SA991/1, subject to mortgage 
5255675.3. 
South Auckland Land District—South Waikato District 
First Schedule
Land Declared Road

 Area 
 m2 Description 

662 Part Lot 30, DP 5043; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 367222 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA13C/227). 

Second Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

662 Section 2 on SO 367222. 
Third Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

529 Section 3 on SO 367222. 
Dated at Wellington this 28th day of August 2006. 
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2006/11321)  
ln7585

Road Realignment—Rangiahua Road, Okaihau 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 20, declares that, agreements to 
that effect having been entered into, the land described in 
the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for road 
and is vested in the Far North District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portions of road adjoining or passing through the land 
described in the Second, Third, Fourth and Fifth Schedules 
to this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3): 
 (i) the area described in the Second Schedule 

amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register NA46C/228, subject to mortgage 
C267263.6. 

 (ii) the area described in the Third Schedule 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register NA397/196, subject to mortgage C267263.6. 

 (iii) the area described in the Fourth Schedule 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register NA224/43, subject to mortgage C267263.6. 

 (iv) the area described in the Fifth Schedule amalgamated 
with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
NA99C/474, subject to mortgage B870392.3. 

 (c)  Declares the land described in the Sixth and Seventh 
Schedules to this notice to be taken, under section 119, and: 
 (i) the areas described in the Sixth Schedule 

amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register NA359/186, subject to mortgage C267263.6. 

 (ii) the area described in the Seventh Schedule 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register NA99C/474, subject to mortgage 
B870392.3. 

North Auckland Land District—Far North District 
First Schedule 
Land Acquired for Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

123 Part Utakura 2B1D13 Block; shown as Section 
10 on SO 70610 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA46C/228). 

391 Part Utakura 2B1D13 Block; shown as Section 
11 on SO 70610 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA46C/228). 

176 Part Utakura 2B1D13 Block; shown as Section 
13 on SO 70610 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA46C/228). 

651 Part Utakura 2B1D13 Block; shown as Section 
15 on SO 70610 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA46C/228). 

483 Part Utakura 2B1D13 Block; shown as Section 
17 on SO 70610 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA46C/228). 

93 Part Parkford Block (Lot 4, LT 9459); shown as 
Section 18 on SO 70610 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA397/196). 

76 Part Parkford Block (Lot 4, LT 9459); shown as 
Section 19 on SO 70611 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA397/196). 

369 Part Parkford Block (Lot 3, LT 9459); shown as 
Section 20 on SO 70611 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA397/196). 

58 Part Parkford Block (Lot 3, LT 9459); shown as 
Section 21 on SO 70611 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA397/196). 

180 Part Parkford Block (Lot 1, LT 9459); shown as 
Section 22 on SO 70611 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA397/196). 

708 Part Parkford Block (Lot 1, LT 9459); shown as 
Section 24 on SO 70611 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA397/196). 

13 Part Section 16, Block VIII, Mangamuka Survey 
District; shown as Section 27 on SO 70612 
(part Computer Freehold Register NA224/43). 
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452 Part Section 16, Block VIII, Mangamuka Survey 
District; shown as Section 28 on SO 70612 
(part Computer Freehold Register NA224/43). 

46 Part OLC 79, DP 5104 (Tarawaua); shown as 
Section 30 on SO 70612 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA359/186). 

138 Part OLC 79, DP 5104 (Tarawaua); shown as 
Section 32 on SO 70612 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA359/186). 

365 Part OLC 79, DP 5104 (Tarawaua); shown as 
Section 33 on SO 70612 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA359/186). 

265 Part OLC 79, DP 5104 (Tarawaua); shown as 
Sections 37 on SO 70612 (part Computer 
Freehold Register NA359/186). 

89 Part Te Toke B Block; shown as Section 34 on 
SO 70612 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA99C/474). 

33 Part Te Toke B Block; shown as Section 35 on 
SO 70612 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA99C/474). 

3 Part Te Toke B Block; shown as Section 36 on 
SO 70612 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA99C/474). 

23 Part Te Toke B Block; shown as Section 38 on 
SO 70612 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA99C/474). 

Second Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

613 Adjoining Utakura 2B1D13 Block; shown as 
Section 12 on SO 70610. 

640 Adjoining Utakura 2B1D13 Block; shown as 
Section 14 on SO 70610. 

142 Adjoining Utakura 2B1D13 Block; shown as 
Section 16 on SO 70610. 

Third Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

160 Adjoining Parkford Block (Lot 1, LT 9459); 
shown as Section 23 on SO 70611. 

Fourth Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

450 Adjoining part Section 16, Block VIII, 
Mangamuka Survey District; shown as Section 
26 on SO 70612. 

67 Adjoining part Section 16, Block VIII, 
Mangamuka Survey District; shown as Section 
29 on SO 70612. 

9 Adjoining OLC 79, DP 5104 (Tarawaua); shown 
as Section 31 on SO 70612. 

Fifth Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

141 Adjoining part Te Toke B Block; shown as 
Section 1 on SO 362361. 

Sixth Schedule 
Severance Taken and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1075 Part Te Toke B Block; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 326038 (part Computer Freehold Register 
NA99C/474). 

Seventh Schedule 
Severance Taken and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2058 Lot 2, DP 10983 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NA304/47). 

Dated at Christchurch this 20th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10885) 
ln7540

Easement Acquired—Western Avenue and 
Omokoroa Road, Western Bay of Plenty District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to sections 20 and 28, declares that, an 
agreement to that effect having been entered into, a right to 
drain water in gross, with the rights and powers contained in 
Schedule 4 of the Land Transfer Regulations 2002, together 
with following variations, is hereby acquired over the land 
described in the First Schedule to this notice and shall vest 
in the Western Bay of Plenty District Council (“the grantee”); 
 (b) Pursuant to sections 20 and 28, declares that, an 
agreement to that effect having been entered into, a right to 
drain water and sewage in gross, with the rights and powers 
contained in Clauses 4 and 5 in Schedule 4 of the  
Land Transfer Regulations 2002, together with following 
variations, is hereby acquired over the land described in the 
Second Schedule to this notice and shall vest in the Western 
Bay of Plenty District Council (“the grantee”) 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty 
District
First Schedule 
Easement Acquired – Right to Drain Water in Gross

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1212 Part Lot 1, DP S84405; marked “A” on 
SO 366530 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA66D/964). 

Rights and Powers Varied and Added 
1. The grantee shall alone determine both the nature of the 

easement facility and where, how and when it is to be 
laid along the stipulated course or in the stipulated area 
and the agreement of the grantor is not required to any of 
these.

2. No breach of the terms of this easement by the grantee 
shall entitle the grantor to cancel or revoke this 
easement. 

3. The grantee is not compelled to drain water along the 
stipulated course or in the stipulated area. 

4. Any rights or immunities from liability or powers or 
remedies which the grantee may have by statute or at 
common law are not affected and the grantee shall have 
those rights or immunities and may exercise those 
powers or remedies independently. 



3712 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE,  No. 126 2 NOVEMBER 2006 

5. The words “from the dominant land” are deleted from 
Clause 4 (1) in Schedule 4 of the Land Transfer 
Regulations 2002. 

Second Schedule 
Easement Acquired – Right to Drain Water and Sewage  
in Gross 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1956 Part Lot 1, DP S10049; marked “C” on 
SO 366530 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA10C/389). 

Rights and Powers Varied and Added 
1. The grantee shall alone determine both the nature of the 

easement facility and where, how and when it is to be 
laid along the stipulated course or in the stipulated area 
and the agreement of the grantor is not required to any of 
these.

2. No breach of the terms of this easement by the grantee 
shall entitle the grantor to cancel or revoke this 
easement. 

3. The grantee is not compelled to drain sewage along the 
stipulated course or in the stipulated area. 

4. Any rights or immunities from liability or powers or 
remedies which the grantee may have by statute or at 
common law are not affected by this grant and the 
grantee shall have those rights or immunities and may 
exercise those powers or remedies independently of this 
grant. 

5. The exercise of any rights or powers conferred on the 
grantee by this instrument shall not entitle the grantor to 
the payment of compensation under the provisions of 
any enactment or at law but nothing in this Clause 5 
shall operate as a waiver of the grantor’s rights or 
remedies if the grantee breaches any of the provisions of 
this instrument. 

6. The words “from the dominant land” are deleted from 
Clause 4 (1) in Schedule 4 of the Land Transfer 
Regulations 2002. 

Dated at Christchurch this 19th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913) 
ln7476

Land Acquired for Stormwater Purposes, 
Severance and Easements Acquired—Omokoroa 
Road, Western Bay of Plenty District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 20, declares that, an agreement 
to that effect having been entered into, the land described in 
the First Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired for 
stormwater purposes and shall vest in the Western Bay of 
Plenty District Council; 
 (b) Pursuant to section 20, declares that, an agreement 
to that effect having been entered into, the land described 
in the Second Schedule to this notice is hereby acquired 
for severance and shall vest in the Western Bay of Plenty 
District Council; 
 (c)  Pursuant to sections 20 and 28, declares that, an 
agreement to that effect having been entered into, a right to 
drain water in gross, with the rights and powers contained in 
Schedule 4 of the Land Transfer Regulations 2002, together 
with following variations, is hereby acquired over the land 
described in the Third Schedule to this notice and shall vest 
in the Western Bay of Plenty District Council (“the grantee”); 

 (d) Pursuant to sections 20 and 28, declares that, an 
agreement to that effect having been entered into, a right to 
drain sewage in gross, with the rights and powers contained in 
Schedule 4 of the Land Transfer Regulations 2002, together 
with following variations, is hereby acquired over the land 
described in the Fourth Schedule to this notice and shall vest 
in the Western Bay of Plenty District Council (“the grantee”) 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette. 
South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty 
District
First Schedule 
Stormwater Purposes

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1346 Part Lot 1, DP S20749; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 365315 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA52A/851. 

2720 Part Lot 1, DP S34338; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 365315 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA33D/191). 

801 Part Lot 1, DP S34338; shown as Section 4 on 
SO 365315 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA33D/191). 

Second Schedule 
Severance 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1253 Part Lot 1, DP S34338; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 365315 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA33D/191). 

Third Schedule 
Easement Acquired – Right to Drain Water in Gross 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

287 Part Lot 1, DP S20749; marked “A” on 
SO 365315 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA52A/851). 

Rights and Powers Varied and Added 
1. The grantee shall alone determine both the nature of the 

easement facility and where, how and when it is to be 
laid along the stipulated course or in the stipulated area 
and the agreement of the grantor is not required to any of 
these.

2. No breach of the terms of this easement by the grantee 
shall entitle the grantor to cancel or revoke this 
easement.  

3. The grantee is not compelled to drain water along the 
stipulated course or in the stipulated area.  

4. Any rights or immunities from liability or powers or 
remedies which the grantee may have by statute or at 
common law are not affected by this grant and the 
grantee shall have those rights or immunities and may 
exercise those powers or remedies independently of this 
grant. 

5. The exercise of any rights or powers conferred on the 
grantee by this instrument shall not entitle the grantor to 
the payment of compensation under the provisions of 
any enactment or at law but nothing in this Clause 5 
shall operate as a waiver of the grantor’s rights or 
remedies if the grantee breaches any of the provisions of 
this instrument. 

6. The words “from the dominant land” are deleted from 
Clause 4 (1) in Schedule 4 of the above Regulations. 
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Designation 
The land over which this easement is granted is within a 
stormwater management reserve and is so designated under 
the Western Bay of Plenty District Plan.  
The grantor will not use the land over which the easement is 
granted in any manner which contravenes any Rule in the 
Western Bay of Plenty District Plan unless expressly 
allowed to do so by a resource consent granted under the 
Resource Management Act 1991.  
Further, the grantor will not use the land over which the 
easement is granted in any other manner which may 
obstruct, prevent, hinder, retard or divert the flow of water 
over it without the prior written consent of the grantee. 

Fourth Schedule 
Easement Acquired – Right to Drain Sewage in Gross 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

668 Part Lot 1, DP S20749; marked “B” on 
SO 365315 (part Computer Freehold Register 
SA52A/851). 

Rights and Powers Varied and Added 
1. The grantee shall alone determine both the nature of the 

easement facility and where, how and when it is to be 
laid along the stipulated course or in the stipulated area 
and the agreement of the grantor is not required to any of 
these.

2. No breach of the terms of this easement by the grantee 
shall entitle the grantor to cancel or revoke this 
easement. 

3. The grantee is not compelled to drain sewage along the 
stipulated course or in the stipulated area. 

4. Any rights or immunities from liability or powers or 
remedies which the grantee may have by statute or at 
common law are not affected by this grant and the 
grantee shall have those rights or immunities and may 
exercise those powers or remedies independently of this 
grant. 

5. The exercise of any rights or powers conferred on the 
grantee by this instrument shall not entitle the grantor to 
the payment of compensation under the provisions of 
any enactment or at law but nothing in this Clause 5 
shall operate as a waiver of the grantor’s rights or 
remedies if the grantee breaches any of the provisions of 
this instrument. 

6. The words “from the dominant land” are deleted for the 
purpose of this agreement from Clause 4 (1) in Schedule 
4 of the Land Transfer Regulations 2002. 

Dated at Christchurch this 24th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913) 
ln7515

Road Stopped and Amalgamated— 
Coopers Road, Tauranga 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act 
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information  
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or 
passing though the land described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), 
amalgamated with the land held in Computer Freehold 
Register SA32B/640, subject to mortgage 6406945.1. 

South Auckland Land District—Tauranga City 
Schedule

 Area 
 m2 Description 

319 Lot 5, DP S16666, Lot 4, DP S27311, Lot 5, 
DP S22426 and Lot 42, 43 and 44, DP S67562; 
shown as Lot 5 on DP S27311. 

Dated at Christchurch this 9th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10907) 
ln7484

Land Set Apart for Local Purpose (Esplanade)
Reserve—Cobham Drive–Normandy Avenue, 
Hamilton City 
Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981, 
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
is to be set apart for local purpose (esplanade) reserve and 
shall remain vested in the Crown on the date of publication 
of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Hamilton City Council  
Schedule
Land Set Apart for Local Purpose (Esplanade) Reserve 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

3346 Part Allotment 24, Te Rapa Parish; shown as 
Section 1 on SO 373442 (part Gazette Notice 
S261414 – New Zealand Gazette, 27 June 1963, 
No. 38, page 867). 

3754 Part Allotment 25, Te Rapa Parish; shown as 
Section 2 on SO 373442 (part Gazette Notice 
S261414 – New Zealand Gazette, 27 June 1963, 
No. 38, page 867). 

Dated at Christchurch this 24th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2001/7230) 
ln7509

Declaring Land to be Road, and Road to be 
Stopped and Amalgamated—Puketitiri Road, 
Napier City 
Pursuant to Part VIII of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen 
Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:  
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114 (1), declares the land 
described in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and 
vested in the Napier City Council on the date of publication 
of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 (1) and 117, declares the 
portion of road described in the Second Schedule to 
this notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
HBW3/453. 
Hawke’s Bay Land District—Napier City 
First Schedule 
Declaring Land to be Road 
Area

 Area 
 ha Description 

0.0190 Part Lot 1, DP 27138; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 365528 (part Computer Freehold Register 
HBW3/453). 
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1.5438 Part Lot 1, DP 27138; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 365528 (part Computer Freehold Register 
HBW3/453). 

0.0449 Part Lot 1, DP 27138; shown as Section 4 on 
SO 365528 (part Computer Freehold Register 
HBW3/453). 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

667 Adjoining or passing through part Lot 1, 
DP 27138; shown as Section 3 on SO 365528. 

Dated at Christchurch this 16th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10900) 
ln7463

Land to be Declared Road—State Highway No. 1, 
Whakahoro, Horowhenua District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice 
to be road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit 
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road 
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Wellington Land District—Horowhenua District 
Schedule
Land to be Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

186 Part Lot 1, DP 67131; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 373558 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WN36B/360). 

Dated at Christchurch this 17th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2004/10020) 
ln7444

Road Stopped and Amalgamated— 
Waiwhero Road, Ngatimoti 
Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act 
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information 
New Zealand, declares the road described in the Schedule 
to this notice to be stopped and further declares, pursuant to 
section 120 (3), that the area of stopped road shall be 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
NL11B/908. 
Nelson Land District—Tasman District  
Schedule
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1276 Section 1, SO 369322. 
Dated at Christchurch this 19th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10754) 
ln7462

Easement Surrendered and Easement Acquired—
State Highway No. 6, Owen River Bridge, Owen 
River, Nelson 
Pursuant to sections 20 and 28 of the Public Works Act 
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land 
Information, Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information  
New Zealand, declares that, pursuant to an agreement to that 
effect having been entered into, the easement described in 
the First Schedule to this notice is surrendered, and the 
easement referred to in the Second Schedule to this notice is 
acquired upon the terms and conditions described in the 
Third Schedule, and shall vest in the Crown for the purposes 
of the Reserves Act 1977 (called “the grantee”) on the  
date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
Nelson Land District—Tasman District  
First Schedule 
Easement to be Surrendered 
An easement in gross for a right of way over the area marked 
“A” on DP 10665, described as part Lot 1, DP 10665, in 
favour of Her Majesty the Queen for the purposes of the 
Reserves Act 1977 and created by transfer 245212.4. 
Second Schedule  
Easement to be Acquired 
An easement in gross for a right of way for the purposes of 
the Reserves Act 1977, over Lot 1, DP 10665 and marked 
“A”, “B” and “E” on DP 358810 (part Computer Freehold 
Register NL7A/1271). 
Third Schedule 
Terms and Conditions 
The rights and powers of the right of way are those 
prescribed by the Land Transfer Regulations 2002 and/or 
the Ninth Schedule of the Property Law Act 1952. 
Dated at Christchurch this 25th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2001/7799) 
ln7567

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 6,  
Owen River Bridge, Owen River 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 
 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989, shall form part of State Highway No. 6 and shall vest 
in the Crown on the date of publication of this notice in the 
New Zealand Gazette.
 (b) Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the Second Schedule to this notice to be road which shall 
vest in the Tasman District Council on the date of 
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
 (c)  Pursuant to sections 116, 117 and 120 (3), declares 
the road described in the Third Schedule to this notice to  
be stopped and further declares the stopped road to be 
amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold Register 
NL7A/1271, subject to mortgage 5425999.2. 
 (d) Pursuant to section 119, declares the land described 
in the Fourth Schedule to this notice be taken for severance 
and further declares, pursuant to section 120 (3), that the 
land be amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register NL7A/1271, subject to mortgage 5425999.2. 
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Nelson Land District—Tasman District  
First Schedule
Land Declared Road

 Area 
 m2 Description 

2796 Section 2, SO 357450. 
4547 Section 3, SO 357450. 
2530 Section 6, SO 357450. 
229 Section 9, SO 357450. 
101 Section 12, SO 357450. 
960 Section 13, SO 357450. 

Second Schedule 
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

198 Section 4, SO 357450. 
Third Schedule 
Road to be Stopped 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

5398 Section 8, SO 357450.  
Fourth Schedule 
Severance 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1434 Section 7, SO 357450. 
Dated at Christchurch this 26th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2001/7799, CPC/2001/7800, CPC/2001/7801) 
ln7568

Land Declared Road—State Highway No. 6, 
Littleman Straight, Whataroa, Westland District 
Pursuant to section 114 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to 
be declared road which, pursuant to section 60 (2) of the 
Transit New Zealand Act 1989, forms part of State Highway 
No. 6 and shall vest in the Crown on the date of publication 
of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Westland Land District—Westland District Council 
Schedule
Land Declared Road 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

1177 Part Lot 1, DP 2314; shown as Section 1 on 
SO 374896 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WS5A/890). 

2545 Part Lot 2, DP 1127; shown as Section 2 on 
SO 374896 (part Computer Freehold Register 
WS5A/327). 

Dated at Christchurch this 19th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2005/10380) 
ln7459

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 1, 
Farm Road, Orari, Timaru District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 

 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road which, 
pursuant to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 
1989, forms part of State Highway No. 1 and shall vest in 
the Crown; 
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 (3), declares the 
portion of road adjoining or passing through the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice is to be 
stopped and vested and, pursuant to section 117 (7) and 
120 (11), amalgamated with the land in Computer Freehold 
Register CB8A/120, subject to section 11 of the Crown 
Minerals Act 1991 and Part IVA of the Conservation Act 
1987 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.
Canterbury Land District—Timaru District Council 
First Schedule 
Land Declared Road  

 Area 
 m2 Description 

5236 Part Reserve 2141; shown as Section 3 on 
SO 339228 (part Computer Freehold Register 
CB8A/120). 

Second Schedule 
Road Stopped and Amalgamated 

 Area 
 m2 Description 

8934 Part Reserve 2141 (part Computer Freehold 
Register CB8A/120) and part Lot 1, DP 9680 
(part Computer Freehold Register CB39D/365); 
shown as Section 2 on SO 339228. 

Dated at Christchurch this 25th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2003/8875) 
ln7570

Road to be Stopped and Set Apart for the 
Generation of Electricity—Aviemore Power 
Station, Te Akatarawa Road, Waimate District 
Pursuant to section 116 of the Public Works Act 1981, and 
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, 
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand, 
declares the portion of road described in the Schedule to this 
notice to be stopped and shall vest in the Crown on the date 
of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette, and 
further declares, pursuant to section 52 (1), shall be set apart 
for the generation of electricity. 
Canterbury Land District—Waimate District 
Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.1578 Adjoining or passing through part Rural Section 
30808; shown as Section 1 on SO 373015. 

Dated at Christchurch this 24th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/1999/4562) 
ln7602

Road Realignment—State Highway No. 8, Longslip 
Creek, Waitaki District 
Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation 
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert 
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand: 
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 (a)  Pursuant to section 114, declares the land described 
in the First Schedule to this notice to be road and, pursuant 
to section 60 (2) of the Transit New Zealand Act 1989, 
becomes road and State highway and vested in the Crown;  
 (b) Pursuant to sections 116 and 117, declares the 
portions of road adjoining or passing through the land 
described in the Second Schedule to this notice to be 
stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3), amalgamated with 
the land in Computer Freehold Register 166038, subject to 
mortgage 932310.2 to ASB Bank Limited, Part IVA of the 
Conservation Act 1987, section 11 of the Crown Minerals 
Act 1991, a right of way in gross over part Section  
2, SO 335532; marked “W”, “X” on SO 335532 to  
Her Majesty the Queen created by easement instrument 
6093356.2, 6093356.3 conservation covenant, pursuant to 
section 77 of the Reserves Act 1977, over part Section 2 on 
SO 335532; marked “X”, “Y”, “Z” on SO 335532, and 
appurtenant to Sections 1-2, SO 335532, hereto is a right of 
way created by deed of easement 6689578.1 
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand 
Gazette.

Otago Land District—Waitaki District 
First Schedule 
Land Declared as Road, Limited Access Road and 
State Highway

 Area 
 m2 Description 

4293 Part Section 3, SO 335532; shown as Section 7 
on SO 315183 (part Computer Freehold Register 
166038). 

1486 Part Section 3, SO 335532; shown as Section 8 
on SO 315183 (part Computer Freehold Register 
166038). 

665 Part Section 1, SO 335532; shown as Section 9 
on SO 315183 (part Computer Freehold Register 
166038). 

Second Schedule 
Road to be Stopped and Amalgamated

 Area 
 ha Description 

1.2107 Part Section 1, SO 335532; shown as Section 10 
on SO 315183 (part Computer Freehold Register 
166038). 

Dated at Christchurch this 20th day of October 2006. 
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information. 
(LINZ CPC/2001/7097) 
ln7508

Reserves Act 1977 

Reclassification of Local Purpose Reserve 
Section 24 (A) of the Reserves Act 1977 allows the 
Queenstown Lakes District Council (“the council”) to 
change the purpose of a local purpose reserve.   
Under the provisions of the Reserves Act 1977, the council 
passed a resolution at its meeting of 29 September 2006, to 
change the purpose from local purpose (site for a playcentre) 
reserve to local purpose (amenity) reserve in respect of the 
land described in the Schedule hereto. 

Otago Land District—Queenstown Lakes District
Schedule
All that piece of land, being 399 square metres, and 
described as Section 1, Block IX, Town of Queenstown 
(New Zealand Gazette, 30 August 1979, No. 82, page 2580), 
SO 14826. 
Dated at Queenstown this 24th day of October 2006. 
JOANNE CONROY, Property Manager (Lakes Property 
Services).
(Ref: 2905305900) 
ln7455

Authorisation of the Exchange of Part of a Reserve 
for Other Land 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Community Relations/ 
Technical Support Manager for the Bay of Plenty 
Conservancy of the Department of Conservation authorises 
the exchange of that part of the reserve described in the 
First Schedule for the land described in the Second 
Schedule. 
South Auckland Land District—Rotorua District 
First Schedule

 Area 
 ha Description 

4.7552 Sections 1 and 2, SO 61678 (part New Zealand 
Gazette, 11 September 1980, No. 117, page 2707). 

Second Schedule 
 Area 
 ha Description 

2.2722 Lots 2 and 3, DP S91029.  
Dated at Rotorua this 26th day of January 2006. 
M. R. DAVIES. 
(DOC PAL-06-04-12) 
ln7502

Revocation of the Authorisation of an Exchange of 
Part of a Reserve for Other Land 
Under the Reserves Act 1977, the Conservator for the Bay 
of Plenty Conservancy of the Department of Conservation 
revokes the authorisation published in the New Zealand 
Gazette, 14 September 2006, No. 107, page 3201, authorising 
the exchange of that part of the Mangaone Scenic Reserve 
described in the First Schedule for the land described in the 
Second Schedule. 
South Auckland Land District—Whakatane District 
First Schedule 

 Area 
 ha Description 

32.8900 Section 11, SO 56967, situated in Block XII, 
Rotoma Survey District (part New Zealand 
Gazette, 15 January 1981, No. 1, page 25). 

Second Schedule 
 Area 
 ha Description 

35.5900 Lot 1, LTS 47780 (part Computer Freehold 
Register SA3B/1227). 

Dated at Rotorua this 27th day of October 2006. 
H. WESTON. 
(DOC PAR-04-03-17) 
ln7543
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Regulation Summary 

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989 
Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under: 

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter Serial 
Number 

Date of 
Enactment Retail

Tariff Act 1988 Tariff (Chile) Order 2006 2006/331 30/10/06 $1.60 
Tariff Act 1988 Tariff (Harmonised System) Amendment Order 2006 2006/332 30/10/06 $30.25 
Customs and Excise Act 1996 Customs and Excise (Tariff Changes) Amendment 

Regulations 2006 
2006/333 30/10/06 $24.40 

National Parks Act 1980 Nelson Lakes National Park Amendment Bylaws 2006 2006/334 20/10/06 $1.60 
Securities Markets Act 1988 Futures Contracts (Man Financial Australia Limited 

Agreements) Notice 2006 
2006/335 31/10/06 $2.10 

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders 
If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of 
purchases as follows: 

Total Value of Purchases  Maximum Charge 
$12.00 and less  $1.75 p&p 

$12.01 to $30.00  $3.50 p&p 
$30.01 and greater  $5.50 p&p 

Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial 
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations: 
Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland 
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92-006), Auckland; University of 
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (P.O. Box 13-066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box 
19-287), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch; 
143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin. 
rs7631

General Section 

The Community Trust of Southland 

Community Trusts Act 1999 

The Community Trust of Southland 
Consolidated Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

Note
2006

Group
2005

Group
 2006 

Parent
2005

Parent
Total operating revenue 1 38,337,802 14,593,170  37,546,414 14,012,522
Total expenditure 2 2,158,737 2,196,928  1,850,807 1,867,343
Net surplus/(deficit) before taxation  36,179,065 12,396,242  35,695,607 12,145,179
Taxation 7 – – – –
Net surplus/(deficit) after taxation  36,179,065 12,396,242  35,695,607 12,145,179
Revaluation of property 17 96,859 51,858  96,859 51,858
Net surplus/(deficit) before distribution  36,275,924 12,448,100  35,792,466 12,197,037
Transfer to capital maintenance reserve  (6,168,561) (4,914,318) (6,168,561) (4,914,318)
Donations to tax approved entities  (6,838,605) (517,859) (6,838,605) (517,859)
Net surplus/(deficit) transferred to grants maintenance 

reserve 23,268,758 7,015,923  22,785,300 6,764,860
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Consolidated Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
 2006

Group
2005

Group
 2006 

Parent
2005

Parent
Net surplus/(deficit) transferred to grants maintenance 

reserve 23,268,758 7,015,923 22,785,300 6,764,860
Increase in capital maintenance reserve 6,168,561 4,914,318 6,168,561 4,914,318
Less: Grants paid from capital (631,317) (6,620,142) (631,317) (6,620,142)
Movements in equity for the year 28,806,002 5,310,099 28,322,544 5,059,036
Equity at beginning of year 167,803,996 162,493,897 169,803,085 164,744,049
Equity at the end of the year 196,609,998 167,803,996 198,125,629 169,803,085
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2006

Note
2006

Group
2005

Group
2006

Parent
2005

Parent
Funds employed:   

Trust capital 9 158,460,000 158,460,000 158,460,000 158,460,000
Reserves 8 38,149,998 9,343,996 39,665,629 11,343,085

Total capital and reserves  196,609,998 167,803,996 198,125,629 169,803,085
Liabilities—   
Current liabilities:   

Accounts payable and accrued expenses  250,855 225,647 201,504 198,478
Grants committed but not paid  9,799,098 10,277,629 9,799,098 10,277,629

Total liabilities  10,049,953 10,503,276 10,000,602 10,476,107
Total capital and liabilities  206,659,951 178,307,272 208,126,231 180,279,192
Assets—   
Current assets:   

Bank and deposits  1,193,311 1,604,179 12,458 128,145
Accounts receivable and interest accrued 10 110,749 548,906 25,479 509,540
Other deposits  2,766 1,475,421 2,766 103,248
Back Country Foods Limited 11 2,995 5,995 – –
Taxation  – 1,379 – –
Goods and services taxation  11,114 – – –
GAS – receivership  – 54,999 – –
Current portion of debt funding 12 751,038 296,925 – –

Total current assets  2,071,973 3,987,804 40,703 740,934
Non current assets:   

Property, plant and equipment 17 811,115 1,069,665 807,635 782,433
Managed funds:   

ING (NZ) Limited 18 35,461,385 30,943,776 35,461,385 30,943,776
Tower Asset Management 18 46,918,637 44,135,403 46,918,637 44,135,403
AMP Asset Management 18 29,366,863 34,049,593 29,366,863 34,049,593
Capital International 18 36,478,490 25,779,726 36,478,490 25,779,726
Alliance Bernstein 18 49,917,310 35,038,298 49,917,310 35,038,298

Loans 13 1,367,015 1,040,836 1,367,015 1,040,836
Debt funding 12 3,767,992 1,768,807 – –
Investment in associates 14 149,171 143,364 – –
Investment in subsidiary  – – 7,768,193 7,768,193
Other investments  350,000 350,000 – –

Total non current assets  204,587,978 174,319,468 208,085,528 179,538,258
Total assets 206,659,951 178,307,272 208,126,231 180,279,192
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 

Note
2006

Group
2005

Group
 2006 

Parent
2005

Parent
Cash flows from operating activities—    
Cash was provided from/(applied to):    

Receipts from customers  113,585 118,935  – –
Interest received  3,132,256 5,257,725  2,526,773 4,895,478
Dividends received  6,717,084 2,730,662  6,713,001 2,726,959
Revaluation of investments  28,808,823 5,887,720  28,808,823 5,887,720
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Taxation refund received  1,379 46,636  – –
Payments to suppliers and employees  (2,077,846) (2,015,872)  (1,794,248) (1,712,775)
Grants to the community  (7,908,453) (4,854,996)  (7,908,453) (4,854,996)
Interest paid  (91) –  – –
Income taxes paid  (11,114) (1,379)  – –

Net cash flows from operating activities 15 28,775,623 7,169,431  28,345,896 6,942,386
Cash flows from investing activities—    
Cash was provided from/(applied to):    

Repayment of debt funding advanced  – 282,185  – –
Drawdown of debt funding from recipients  (2,453,298) (365,447)  – –
Investments  (26,723,232) (8,337,369)  (28,095,404) (6,661,844)
Property, plant and equipment  350,218 (27,988)  – (30,402)
Dividends received on investment in associates  6,000 –  – –
Loans  (366,179) (167,449)  (366,179) (167,449)

Net cash flows from investing activities  (29,186,491) (8,616,068)  (28,461,583) (6,859,695)
Cash flows from financing activities—    
Cash was provided from/(applied to):    

Purchase of Invest South Limited shares  – –  – –
Net cash flows from financing activities  – –  – –
Net increase/(decrease) in cash held  (410,868) 1,446,637  (115,687) 82,691
Cash balances at beginning of the year  1,604,179 3,050,816  128,145 45,454
Cash balance at end of year  1,193,311 1,604,179  12,458 128,145

Statement of Significant Accounting Policies for the Year Ended 31 March 2006 
A. Basis of Preparation
The Community Trust of Southland was formed under the Trustee Banks Restructuring Act 1988 and is incorporated under the 
Charitable Trusts Act 1957. The financial statements presented are those for The Community Trust of Southland (“the trust”) 
and Southland Community Trust Charities Limited, making up the parent. The group consists of The Community Trust of 
Southland (“the trust”), its wholly owned subsidiary company Southland Community Trust Charities Limited and Invest South 
Limited Group. 
The financial statements comply with the Financial Reporting Act 1993, the Community Trusts Act 1999 and the Companies 
Act 1993. They comprise statements of the following: Significant accounting policies, financial performance, movements in 
trust funds, financial position, cash flows, as well as notes to these statements.  
The financial statements are prepared on the basis of historical cost except that investment assets are stated at valuation, as is the 
trust’s property at 62 Don Street, Invercargill. 
B. Consolidation Method
The financial statements of the trust’s wholly owned company Southland Community Trust Charities Limited are included in the 
financial statements of the parent. The financial statements of the trust’s wholly owned company, Invest South Limited Group, are
included in the financial statements of the group using the purchase method of consolidation. 
C. Associates
Associates are entities in which the group has significant influence, but not control over the operating and financial policies. The 
financial statements include the group’s share of the net surplus of associates since acquisiton on an equity accounted basis. 
D. Goodwill Arising on Acquisition of Associates 
Goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate represents the excess of the purchase consideration over the fair value of the 
identifiable assets acquired. Goodwill is stated at cost and amortised to the statement of financial performance on a straight line 
basis over the period during which benefits are expected to be derived – a period not exceeding 20 years. 
E. Trust Capital 
Following the sale of the trust’s shares in Trust Bank New Zealand Limited in April 1996 for $158,460,000, the trustees agreed 
that the value of the trust at that time should be maintained for the benefit of current and future generations living in the region. 
For this purpose, the trustees agreed that $158,460,000 would be considered as the “trust capital” value of the parent and that
this value would be maintained. Trustees further agreed that over the long term, the net assets of the parent would not be 
allowed to reduce to a level below the inflation-adjusted real value of this trust capital. 
F. Capital Maintenance Reserve
The capital maintenance reserve represents the additional amount necessary to preserve the real value of the trust capital 
allowing for inflation as measured by the Consumers Price Index (all groups) and payments of grants out of capital. 
G. Grants Maintenance Reserve 
While the trustees have adopted a long-term investment strategy, they accept that annual returns from investments are likely to
fluctuate from year to year. In recognition of this, a grants maintenance reserve is maintained. In years when net income from 
investments is higher than the grant levels, surplus income will be transferred to this reserve. In years when there is insufficient 
income to sustain the level of grants, an appropriate amount will be transferred from the grants maintenance reserve to income.
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H. Basis of Recognising Components of the Financial Statements 
The following general accounting policies are adopted: 

Assets
A transaction results in an asset being recognised in the statement of financial position when it will probably give rise to 
ongoing benefits for the group and those benefits can be measured with reliability. 
Liabilities 
A transaction results in a liability being recognised in the statement of financial position when it will probably give rise to
the need for the group to sacrifice assets in the future and those sacrifices can be measured with reliability. 
Revenue
Revenue is recognised in the statement of financial performance when a transaction gives rise to an increase in the value of 
the group’s net assets, and that increase can be measured with reliability. 
Expenses 
An expense is recognised in the statement of financial performance when a transaction results in a decrease in the value of the
group’s net assets, and that decrease can be measured with reliability. 
Classification of Assets and Liabilities Between Current and Non-current 
An amount is classified as current when it is expected to be settled or extinguished within one year of the date of the 
financial statements. All other amounts are classified as non-current. 

I. Property, Plant and Equipment (Parent)
Property, plant and equipment are initially stated at cost and then depreciated on a straight line basis. Land and buildings are stated 
at valuation as determined by an independent registered valuer. The basis of valuation of the land and buildings is highest and best 
use. The estimated useful lives of fixed assets are as follows: 

Land Indefinite 
Buildings 30-40 years 
Furniture and fittings 3-15 years 
Office equipment 3-8 years 
Motor vehicles 5-8 years 

J. Property, Plant and Equipment (Group) 
Property, plant and equipment are initially stated at cost and then depreciated using maximum rates approved for taxation 
purposes. The rates and method applied are as follows: 

Furniture and fittings 11.4% – 18.0% Diminishing value 
Office equipment 22.0% – 60.0% Diminishing value 
Motor vehicles 7.5% Diminishing value 
Other assets 48.0% Diminishing value 

K. Investments With Fund Managers 
Investments with fund managers are stated at market value and report realised and unrealised gains or losses on holding these 
investments in the statement of financial performance. These gains or losses are shown in the statement of financial 
performance as income from revaluation of investments. 
L. Other Investments  
Cash investments are stated at cost plus interest credited or accrued to balance date. 
M. Accounts Receivable 
Accounts receivable are stated at expected realisable value. 
N. Rental payments 
Invest South Limited Group leases its premises in addition to certain items of plant and equipment. Operating lease payments, 
where the lessors effectively retain substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased items, are included in the 
determination of the operating surplus/(deficit) in equal instalments over the lease term. 
O. Debt Funding Advances 
Invest South Limited (a subsidiary) has advanced monies to non-related entities as part of its core business activity. Interest is 
charged on these advances and accrued where necessary. The investments are recorded at expected realisable value. 
P. Impairment 
If the estimated recoverable amount of an asset is less than its carrying amount, the asset is written down to its estimated 
recoverable amount and an impairment loss is recognised in the statement of financial performance. 
Q. Grants 
Grants are recognised when they are approved by the trustees. Unpaid grants are recorded as a liability. 
R. Goods and Services Tax 
The parent is not registered for goods and services tax. The parent financial statements are prepared using GST inclusive 
accounting. The subsidiary of Invest South Limited Group is registered for GST and all assets and liabilities have been stated 
exclusive of GST with the exception of receivables and payables which are stated inclusive of GST. 
S. Income Taxation 
The parent provides for income tax on its net income after adjusting for tax accounting differences and any beneficiaries’ 
income determinations made pursuant to section OB1 (226) of the Income Tax Act 1994. However, with effect from 1 April 
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2004, community trusts, including the Community Trust of Southland, became exempt from income tax pursuant to 
CB4 (1) (m) of the Income Tax Act 1994. 
Invest South Limited Group follows the income taxes payable method for accounting for income tax. 
T. Statement of Cash Flows
Operating cash flows includes interest and dividends paid or credited to investment funds under management and any upward 
or downward revaluation of funds during the period. Cash movements in funds invested are recognised in investing activities. 
U. Changes in Accounting Policies
Uniform accounting policies have been applied throughout the trust and group and on a consistent basis with those of the 
previous period. 
Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
1. Operating Revenue

Note
2006

Group
2005

Group
 2006 

Parent
2005

Parent
Bad debts recovered  48,249 –  – –
Change in value of investments  28,711,436 6,390,085  28,711,436 6,390,085
Depreciation recovered  68,488 –  – –
Dividends and distributions  6,435,932 4,899,181  6,412,069 4,895,478
Interest received  3,019,334 3,153,423  2,422,909 2,726,959
Lease income  4,083 24,500  – –
Other revenue  41,473 94,617  – –
Share of associates earnings  8,807 31,364  – –
  38,337,802 14,593,170  37,546,414 14,012,522
2. Expenditure 

Note 
2006

Group
2005

Group
 2006 

Parent
2005

Parent
Audit fees 3 26,973 21,201  23,473 14,288
Communications  19,302 18,971  19,302 18,971
Depreciation  73,677 92,795  71,655 66,366
Directors’ fees  70,000 70,000  – –
Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment  158 10,872  – 10,393
Fund manager fees  892,103 798,601  892,103 798,601
General expenses  281,710 304,464  78,954 90,827
Insurance  14,212 16,792  14,212 16,792
Interest  91 23  – –
Occupancy costs  23,817 21,976  23,817 21,976
Office expenses  22,218 33,181  22,218 33,009
Professional fees 4 177,838 260,423  148,435 252,091
Promotion, reporting and compliance expenses  68,865 66,205  68,865 66,205
Rent  – 3,600  – –
Salaries and staff costs  262,252 249,472  262,252 249,472
Trustees’ fees 5 204,876 207,236  204,876 207,236
Vehicle expenses  20,645 21,116  20,645 21,116
  2,158,737 2,196,928  1,850,807 1,867,343
3. Auditors’ Remuneration 

During the year the following amounts were paid to auditors: 
2006

Group
2006

Group
2006

Parent
2006

Parent
To Ward Wilson, the group auditors, for audit work 19,385 17,601 15,885 10,688
To Ward Wilson, the group auditors, for grants audits 3,791 3,600 3,791 3,600
To other auditors, for grants audits 3,797 – 3,797 –

 26,973 21,201 23,473 14,288
4. Professional Fees 

 2006 2005  2006 2005
 Group Group  Parent Parent

Financial/taxation advisory 114,930 151,193  114,930 151,193
Legal 33,562 15,401  4,159 7,069
Schools’ review mediation – 43,243  – 43,243
Strategic review 18,828 31,708  18,828 31,708
Other 10,518 18,878  10,518 18,878

 177,838 260,423  148,435 252,091
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5. Trustees’ Fees
Meeting fees and honorariums were paid to trustees as follows: 

Meetings  Parent Parent
Attended  2006 2005

   
A. A. Broad  73  38,945 27,196
D. Williams 56  22,600 18,643
F. G. Cardno (retired June 2005) 4  2,408 17,755
G. M. Neave 49  20,230 17,980
T. J. Hicks (appointed June 2005) 32  14,893 –
K. S. Henderson 31  14,935 15,705
M. Hawes 28  13,500 15,495
N. J. Wyeth  50  21,600 19,555
P. B. Redpath 38  18,070 19,985
S. G. Palmer 50  20,605 20,800
T. W. Harpur 37  17,000 34,122

  204,786 207,236
Trustee fees and honorariums are set by the Minister of Finance.  
6. Grants Approved
 2006 2005  2006 2005
 Group Group  Parent Parent
Grants approved this year 7,565,035 7,535,654  7,656,035 7,535,654
Less prior year’s grants cancelled (95,113) (397,653)  (95,113) (397,653)
Net grants approved 7,469,922 7,138,001  7,469,922 7,138,001
7. Taxation and Tax Free Distributions 
With effect from 1 April 2004, community trusts, including the Community Trust of Southland, became exempt from income 
tax pursuant to section CB4 (1) (m) of the Income Tax Act 1994. 
Amounts available for tax free distribution in the future 2006 

Group 
 2005

Group
(Charitable Trust and Charitable Company)   
Total at 31 March 2005 158,211,531   162,497,754
Net surplus – charitable company 2,917,111   2,333,919
Less: Grants from charitable company (2,801,302)  (2,232,998)
Less: Grants paid during the year to non tax exempt grantees (631,317)  (4,387,144)
Total at 31 March 2006 157,696,023   158,211,531
Amounts available for tax free distribution in the future   
(Charitable Trust only) 
Total at 31 March 2005 9,592,465   –
Net surplus before distribution 33,358,813   10,110,324
Less: Donations as beneficiary income (4,037,303)  (517,859)
Total at 31 March 2006 38,913,975   9,592,465
Total trust funds at 31 March 2006 196,609,998   167,803,996
The charitable company Southland Community Trust Charities Limited (SCTCL) was not liquidated prior to 31 March 2006, 
and therefore the funds of SCTCL do not (and never will) form part of the trust’s reserves that may be distributed tax free 
under section HH3 (5) and (5A) of the Income Tax Act 2004. 
However, on a consolidated basis, funds of SCTCL have been included in “amounts available for tax free distribution” as these 
can only be distributed to charities under SCTCL’s constitution. Unlike the trust, SCTCL’s funds do not technically carry the 
tax free nature, however, as there is the restriction in SCTCL’s constitution, no tax should ever be payable on these funds and
therefore they have been disclosed with the trust’s tax free amounts. 
8. Reserves 2006

Group
2005

Group
2006 

Parent 
 2005

Parent
(i) Capital Maintenance Reserve   
Opening balance 1,284,664 3,095,438 1,284,664  3,095,438
Transfer from grants maintenance reserve 6,168,591 – 31,209,826  –
Transfer from statement of financial performance 6,168,561 4,914,318 6,168,561  4,914,318
Transfer to trust capital reserve (631,317) (6,725,092) (631,317)  (6,725,092)
 12,990,499 1,284,664 38,031,734  1,284,664
(ii) Grants Maintenance Reserve   
Opening balance 8,059,332 938,459 10,058,421  3,188,611
Transfer to capital maintenance reserve (6,168,591) – (31,209,826)  –
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Transfer from statement of financial performance 23,268,758 7,120,873 22,785,300  6,869,810
 25,159,499 8,059,332 1,633,895  10,058,421
Total reserves 38,149,998 9,343,996 39,665,629  11,343,085
9. Trust Capital 
Opening balance 158,460,000 158,460,000 158,460,000  158,460,000
Transfer from capital maintenance reserve 631,317 6,725,092 631,317  6,725,092
Grants paid from capital (631,317) (6,725,092) (631,317)  (6,725,092)
 158,460,000 158,460,000 158,460,000  158,460,000
10. Accounts Receivable 
Accounts receivable 110,749 580,838 25,479  509,540
Provision for doubtful debts – (31,932) –  –
 110,749 548,906 25,479  509,540
11. Back Country Foods Limited 
The advance to Back Country Foods Limited recorded in the group statement of financial position as at 31 March 2006, 
represents dividends paid to Invest South Limited by way of a credit to Invest South Limited’s shareholder current account. 
The advance is interest free and repayable upon demand. 
12. Debt Funding 
As at 31 March 2006, the following issues are relevant regarding the current debt funding: 
The receivership of Abalone NZ Limited was completed on 15 July 2005. Invest South Limited had provided for a loss on 
the investment in Abalone NZ Limited of $355,000. However, at the conclusion of the receivership, Invest South Limited 
recovered $17,427. 
The receivership of Gas Hornby Limited was completed on 23 September 2005. Invest South Limited provided for a loss on 
the investment of $373,667. However, at the conclusion of the receivership, Invest South Limited recovered $48,249 and total 
receiver’s fees of $55,973 being $38,413 relating to the 2005 financial year and $17,560 in the 2006 year. 
The board of Invest South Limited has initiated legal proceedings against Enno Oudshoorn and Klaas Smak under the terms of 
the investors’ agreement signed when Invest South Limited initially invested $680,000 capital in Tulip International Limited. 
The agreement provides that in the event of default, Invest South Limited has the right to put the shares back to Enno 
Oudshoorn and Klaas Smak at original cost. Default occurred on the loan advanced to Tulip International Limited and the 
company was placed into receivership. 

2006 2005
Investment in finance leases 249,148 –
Other advances 4,269,882 2,065,732
Total debt 4,519,030 2,065,732
Represented by: 

Current 751,038 296,925
Non current 3,767,992 1,768,807

13. Loans 

Loan balances outstanding as at 31 March were as follows: 
2006

Group
2005

Group
 2006 

Parent 
2005

Parent
Troopers Memorial Corner Charitable Trust 195,000 195,000  195,000 195,000
Southland Museum and Art Gallery 14,115 29,115  14,115 29,115
Ringa Ringa Heights Golf Club 36,000 36,000  36,000 36,000
Nga Hau E Wha Society – 42,221  – 42,221
Croydon Aviation Museum 280,000 280,000  280,000 280,000
Tuatapere Hump Ridge Track 40,000 80,000  40,000 80,000
Invercargill Artificial Sports Surface Trust 96,500 96,500  96,500 96,500
Northern Southland Medical Trust 50,000 50,000  50,000 50,000
Otautau Community Health Trust 24,000 27,000  24,000 27,000
Troopers Memorial Corner Charitable Trust – Yule House 180,000 180,000  180,000 180,000
Southland Heritage Buildings Preservation Trust 25,000 25,000  25,000 25,000
Wyndham Rest Home 100,000 –  100,000 –
Parata Rest Home 15,000 –  15,000 –
Borland Lodge 311,400 –  311,400 –

 1,367,015 1,040,836  1,367,015 1,040,836
Each loan is repayable on demand. All loans are interest free, with the exception of the loan to Nga Hau E Wha Society, which 
attracts interest of 7% and the loan to Troopers Memorial Corner Charitable Trust which attracts interest of 7.285% and is paid
by way of a grant. 
14. Investment in Associates 
(a) Carrying amount of associates 

Carrying amount at beginning of year 143,364 115,000  – –
Equity accounted earnings of associates 8,807 31,364  – –
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Dividends from associates (3,000) (3,000)  – –
Impairment of investment – –  – –
Disposal of associate – –  – –
Carrying amount at end of year 149,171 143,364  – –

(b) Equity accounted earnings of associates 
Equity accounted earnings comprise: 

Surplus/(deficit) before income tax 8,807 31,364  – –
Amortisation of goodwill – –  – –
Income tax – –  – –
Net surplus/(deficit) 8,807 31,364  – –

15. Reconciliation With Operating Surplus 
2006

Group
2005

Group
2006 

Parent
2005

Parent
Net surplus/(deficit) before distribution 36,275,924 12,448,100  35,792,466 12,197,037
Less: Grants (7,469,922) (7,138,001)  (7,469,922) (7,138,001)
 28,806,002 5,310,099  28,322,544 5,059,036
Add/(less) movements in working capital items 
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses 14,094 67,218  3,026 66,975
Increase/(decrease) in grants committed but not paid (478,531) 2,242,825  (478,531) 2,242,825
(Increase)/decrease in accounts receivable 493,156 (555,752)  484,061 (491,351)
(Increase)/decrease in taxation refund due 1,379 45,257  – –
 30,098 1,799,548  8,556 1,818,449
Add/(less) non-cash items 
Depreciation 73,677 92,613  71,655 66,366
Depreciation recovered (68,488) –  – –
Loss/(gain) on disposal of property, plant and equipment – 10,393  – 10,393
Revaluation of property (96,859) (51,858)  (96,859) (51,858)
Share of associates earnings (8,807) (31,364)  – –
 (100,477) 19,784  25,204 24,901
Add/(less) items classified as investing/financing activities 
Accounts receivable amount relating to sale of asset – –  – –
Loan repayment by way of a grant approval 40,000 40,000  40,000 40,000
 40,000 40,000  40,000 40,000
Net cash from operating activities 28,775,623 7,169,431  28,345,896 6,942,386
16. Capital Commitments and Contingencies 
Commitments of $2,540,000 exist for grants which will be distributed from either capital or future income sources in 
future years. These grants have not been recorded in either the statement of financial performance or financial position. 
Specific commitments are as follows: 

Parent 
2006 

Parent
2005

Child Health Research Foundation – 200,000
Croydon Aviation Museum 280,000 280,000
Families First Trust 40,000 80,000
Invercargill City Council – Civic Theatre – 600,000
Murihiku Whanau Services – 100,000
Queenstown Aquatic Centre 1,500,000 1,500,000
South Catlins Environment and Development Trust 500,000 750,000
Southland District Health Board – 1,000,000
Southland Indoor Leisure Centre Charitable Trust 80,000 160,000
Tuatapere Hump Ridge Track 40,000 80,000
Venture Southland – Broadband – –
Wakatipu Trails Trust 100,000 300,000

2,540,000 5,050,000
The years in which these commitments fall due are as follows: 

Year ending 31 March 2006 – 1,865,000
Year ending 31 March 2007 790,000 1,435,000
Year ending 31 March 2008 550,000 550,000
Year ending 31 March 2009 350,000 350,000
Year ending 31 March 2010 400,000 400,000
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Year ending 31 March 2011 450,000 450,000
2,540,000 5,050,000

Commitments of up to $5,300,000 exist for loans which trustees have approved, but which had not been drawn down as at 
balance date. The approved loans are as follows: 

Parent 
2006 

Parent 
2005

Awarua Social Services 200,000 200,000
Borland Lodge – 293,850
Living Fiordland Charitable Trust 3,700,000 3,700,000
Parata Anglican Charitable Trust – 15,000
South Catlins Environment and Development Trust 600,000 600,000
Southland Indoor Leisure Centre Trust 800,000 –
Wyndham & Districts Community Rest Home – 100,000

5,300,000 4,908,850
A commitment has been made to invest up to $2,000,000 in the AMP Property Opportunity Fund. As at 31 March 2006, 
$942,719 of this committed amount had been paid. 
At 31 March 2006, Invest South Limited had the following commitments: 
Invest South Limited had a commitment to pay the uncalled share capital of the 100% owned company, Invest South Asset 
Management Limited. 
(2005: Invest South Limited had a commitment to pay the uncalled share capital of the 100% owned company, Invest South 
Asset Management Limited. Invest South Limited approved a loan of $125,000 to Modern Transport Trailers Limited (CVC 
Engineering). The loan was drawn down after 31 March 2005. Invest South Limited granted unconditional approval of a loan 
of $600,000 to Woodland Apiary Limited. The final approval did not occur until 7 April 2005 and the loan was drawn down 
after 31 March 2005). 
17. Property, Plant and Equipment 

Parent 
2006
Cost

2006
Accum depn

2006 
Book Value 

2005
Book Value

Land – at valuation 220,000 –  220,000 180,000
Buildings – at valuation 485,000 –  485,000 450,000
Office equipment 210,996 174,254  36,742 53,047
Furniture and fittings 153,841 139,611  14,230 29,214
Motor vehicles 87,363 35,700  51,663 70,172
Other assets – –  – –
 1,157,200 349,565  807,635 782,433
Group 
Land – at valuation 220,000 –  220,000 180,000
Buildings – at valuation 485,000 –  485,000 450,000
Office equipment 228,526 189,802  38,724 56,642
Furniture and fittings 157,362 141,771  15,591 31,075
Motor vehicles 87,363 35,700  51,663 351,684
Other assets 1,423 1,286  137 264
 1,179,674 368,559  811,115 1,069,665
Land and buildings have been revalued as at 31 March 2006 and are stated at their revalued amounts as determined by 
Chadderton Valuation, an independent registered valuer (a member firm of the New Zealand Institute of Valuers). 
The original cost of land was $457,419 and the original cost of the building was $523,063.
18. Investments With Fund Managers
The parent has funds with five investment managers (fund managers), being Alliance Bernstein, AMP Asset Management, 
Capital International, ING (NZ) Limited and Tower Asset Management. Market values and asset allocations of these 
investments as at balance date were as follows: 

Alliance 
Bernstein

(NZ$m) 
AMP

(NZ$m)
Capital

Intn’l
(NZ$m)

ING (NZ) 
(NZ$m)

Tower
Asset

Mgmnt
(NZ$m) 

2006
Total

(NZ$m)

2005
Total

(NZ$m)

NZ equities –  – – 24.13 –  24.13 19.74
Overseas equities 44.92  – 36.48 – –  81.40 60.82
NZ fixed interest –  24.32 – – –  24.32 27.93
Overseas fixed interest –  – – – 46.92  46.92 44.14
Property –  0.94 – – –  0.94 1.32
Cash 5.00  4.11 – 11.33 –  20.44 16.00
 49.92  29.37 36.48 35.46 46.92  198.15 169.95
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Exposure to currency, interest rate and credit risk arises in the normal course of the fund managers’ management of the group’s
investments. A range of hedging policies are in place whereby the fund managers use derivative financial instruments as a 
means of managing exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and interest rates. While these financial instruments are 
subject to the risk of market rates changing subsequent to acquisition, such changes would generally be offset by opposite 
effects on the items being hedged. 
19. Group Investments 

Name Ownership 
Interest Held 

Balance
Date Principal Activity 

Subsidiaries     
Southland Community Trust Charities Limited 100% 100% 31 March Distribution of grants to charitable 

organisations  
Invest South Limited 100% 100% 31 March Debt funding and equity investment  
Invest South Asset Management Limited – – 31 March Asset management  
Back Country Foods Limited 42% 42% 31 March Manufactures freeze dried prepared meals 
20. International Financial Reporting Standards 
In December 2002, the New Zealand Accounting Standards Review Board announced that the New Zealand International 
Financial Reporting Standards (NZ IFRS) will apply to all New Zealand reporting entities for the periods commencing on or 
after 1 January 2007. Entities have the option to adopt NZ IFRS for periods beginning on or after 1 January 2005. The trust has
not yet made a decision with respect to an adoption date. 
The Community Trust of Southland has not yet started a project to assess the key differences in accounting policies between 
NZ IFRS and current New Zealand generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) with a view to determining the impacts 
on the financial statements that are expected to arise on transition. As The Community Trust of Southland has not yet 
completed an analysis of the differences between existing NZ GAAP and NZ IFRS, we are unable to reliably estimate the key 
differences in accounting policies or quantify the impacts to the financial statements that are expected to arise on transition to 
NZ IFRS. 
The Community Trust of Southland intends to provide further information including quantification of the impacts of 
transitioning to NZ IFRS, in the financial statements for the year ending 31 March 2007. 
21. Segmental Information 
The trust’s specified area includes all of the areas of Invercargill City Council, Southland District Council, and Gore 
District Council, the Heriot and Tapanui areas of Clutha District Council, and the Wakatipu Basin area of Queenstown 
Lakes District Council. The trust’s principal activities are to invest the trust capital, both within the specified area and 
outside of the region, and to distribute grants for charitable, cultural, philanthropic, recreational and other purposes being 
purposes beneficial to the community principally within the trust’s specified area. 
22. Financial Instruments 
General 
The group states its investments in managed funds at estimated market value. The trustees consider that the fair value of the 
financial assets is identical to the value in the statement of financial position. 
Concentration of Credit Risk 
The group from time to time has significant funds in trading bank deposits. The group limits risk by spreading the deposits 
over several trading banks. The group has not required collateral or other security to support its financial instruments. 
The group further limits risk through its policy of placing investment funds with five separate fund managers, with each fund 
manager having an investment mandate which requires that they diversify their investments on the group’s behalf. The group 
has sought and obtained the advice of professional financial advisors prior to making its investment allocation and placement 
decisions.
Interest Rate Risk 
The bank deposits are sensitive to changes in interest rates, as are a proportion of the funds managed by the fund managers. 
23. Related Parties 
There were no related party transactions during the year (2005: nil). 
24. Subsequent Events 
Subsequent to 31 March 2006, there were no significant events of which readers of the financial statements need to be aware. 
(2005: Subsequent to balance date, Invest South Asset Management Limited received the initial deposit for the sale of the 
Kingston Flyer to a third party. The agreement for sale of the train was signed prior to 31 March 2005. The final balance 
completing the sale was received on 14 July 2005.) 
Audit Report 
To the Trustees of the Community Trust of Southland  
We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance 
and financial position of the trust and the group as at 31 March 2006. This information is stated in accordance with the 
accounting policies set out.  
Trustees’ Responsibilities 
The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements which fairly reflects the financial position of the trust
and group as at 31 March 2006 and the results of their operations and cash flows for the year ended on that date.  
Auditors’ Responsibilities 
It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.  
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Basis of Opinion 
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. 
It also includes assessing:  

 the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements;  
 whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s and group’s circumstances, consistently applied and 

adequately disclosed.  
We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand Auditing Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of New Zealand. We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we 
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to obtain reasonable assurance that the financial 
statements are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated 
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements. 
Our firm carries out other assignments for the trust and certain of its subsidiaries in the area of grant audits. The firm has no 
other interest in the trust or any of its subsidiaries.  
Unqualified Opinion 
We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.  
In our opinion:  

 proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; 
 the financial statements: 

– comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice; and 
– fairly reflect the financial position of the trust and group as at 31 March 2006 and the results of their operations and cash

flows for the year ended on that date. 
Our audit was completed on 22 September 2006 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.  
WARD WILSON, Invercargill. 

——————— 
(A list of all distributions of income and capital approved by The Community Trust of Southland during the year ended 
31 March 2006 is available, on request, from the trust’s office.)
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Pharmacy Council 

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003 

Pharmacy Council (Fees) Notice 2006 No. 5 
Pursuant to sections 130 to 133 of the Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act 2003, the following notice is given. 
This notice, effective from 1 December 2006, revokes and replaces the previous notice published in the New Zealand Gazette,
24 November 2005, No. 196, page 4936. 
N o t i c e 
1. Title and commencement—This notice may be cited as the Pharmacy Council (Fees) Notice 2006 No. 5 and shall come 
into force on 1 December 2006. 
2. Fees—The Pharmacy Council sets the following fees, payable to the council, specified in the attached Schedule. 
3. Tax—The fees are inclusive of goods and services tax. 
Schedule
Fees Payable 
ONE–OFF FEES $
Application for registration – intern pharmacist 202.50
Application for registration – pharmacist (includes TTMR* and REQR†) 337.50
Interview assessment fee 200.00
Reinstatement to the Register 100.00
Transfer within Register 27.50
ANNUAL PRACTISING CERTIFICATE (APC) (includes discipline levy)  
APC – intern  365.00
APC – pharmacist 495.00
APC – pharmacist – post 30 November fee  150.00
APC – return to practise 410.00
INFORMATION ON REGISTER  
Inspection of the Register/documents 50.00
Documents for overseas registration 50.00
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ASSESSMENT OF OVERSEAS PHARMACISTS FOR REGISTRATION  
Competency Assessment of Overseas Pharmacists (CAOP) examination fee for REQR† applicants 787.50
Application for initial consideration of registration for non-REQR† applicants 675.00
Qualifications assessment for non-REQR† applicants 1,250.00
Oral interview (if required) 1,100.00
ANY OTHER MATTER 
Non-practising fee 85.00
Application for assessment of testimonies to meet English language requirements for intern pharmacists 75.00
Application for an exemption from an approved English test for overseas pharmacist  125.00
Replacement of registration certificate 50.00
*TTMR = Trans Tasman Mutual Recognition Act (1997) applicants from Australia. 
†REQR = Recognised Equivalent Qualification Route applicants are overseas qualified pharmacists holding recognised 
qualifications and registration from countries recognised by COPRA (Council of Pharmacy Registering Authorities).  These 
are the United Kingdom, Ireland, Canada and the United States of America.   
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Pharmacy Council Prescribed Qualifications 
Amendment Notice 2006 
Pursuant to section 11 (1) of the Health Practitioners 
Competence Assurance Act 2003 (“the Act”), the following 
notice is given. 
A m e n d m e n t 
Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be cited 
as the Pharmacy Council Prescribed Qualifications 
Amendment Notice 2006. 
(2) This notice comes into effect on 1 December 2006. 
(3) This notice should be read in conjunction with the 
Scopes of Practice and Related Qualifications Prescribed by 
the Pharmacy Council Notice published in the Supplement 
to New Zealand Gazette, 9 September 2004, No. 120, page 
2969, and replaces the section in this notice titled 
“Qualifications Prescribed for Registration in a Scope of 
Practice”.
1. Pharmacist Scope of Practice 
Pursuant to section 12 of the Act, the following 
qualifications are prescribed for registration in the 
pharmacist scope of practice: 
(i) New Zealand and Australian Pharmacy Graduates 
 (a) Bachelor of Pharmacy, University of Auckland; or 
 (b) Bachelor of Pharmacy, University of Otago; or 
 (c) Australian pharmacy degrees from Schools of 

Pharmacy holding either full or provisional 
COPRA (Council of Pharmacy Registering 
Authorities of Australia and New Zealand) 
accreditation; and 

 (d) successful completion of the Intern Training 
Programme of the Pharmaceutical Society of 
New Zealand (Inc). 

(ii) Australian Registered Pharmacists – Trans Tasman 
Mutual Recognition 

 (a) Current registration with any one of the Pharmacy 
Boards of Victoria, New South Wales, South 
Australia, Tasmania, Australian Commonwealth 
Territories, Northern Territories, Pharmacists 
Board of Queensland, or Pharmacy Council of 
Western Australia; and 

 (b) successful completion of the Pharmacy Council 
Law and Ethics Interview and calculations 
assessment 

(iii) Recognised Equivalent Qualification Route (REQR)
pharmacists

 Holders of a pharmacy qualification from a country or 
jurisdiction recognised by COPRA (currently 
recognised countries are United Kingdom, Ireland, 
Canada and the United States of America): 

 in which there is a legislative basis for registration/ 
licensure of pharmacists; 

 in which the practice of pharmacy is considered by 
COPRA to be substantially equivalent to Australia/ 
New Zealand; 

 in which the level of competency required to 
practise pharmacy is considered to be substantially 
equivalent to Australia/New Zealand; and 

 which has accreditation of tertiary institutions 
offering pharmacy degrees as approved by 
COPRA, or which the pharmacy qualification is 
from an institution individually accredited by 
COPRA.

 (a) successful completion of the Competency 
Assessment of Overseas Pharmacists (CAOP) 
examination; 

 (b) successful completion of a minimum period of four 
weeks’ supervised practice under an approved 
pharmacist (three months for Canada and United 
States of America applicants); 

 (c) successful completion of the Pharmacy Council 
Law and Ethics Interview and calculations 
assessment; and 

 (d) successful completion of a Pharmacy Council 
approved Return to the Workforce Programme 
(Canada and United States of America applicants 
only). 

(d) Registered pharmacists applying from countries 
other than Australia or REQR countries

 (a) Pharmacy degree and post-registration work 
experience in pharmacy deemed by the Pharmacy 
Council (“the council”) as equivalent in content 
and learning outcomes to a current COPRA 
accredited pharmacy programme; and 

 (b) current registration as a pharmacist with a 
pharmacy registration authority in the same 
country of registration where the degree in (iv) (a) 
was completed; and

 (c) successful completion of the Intern Training 
Programme of the Pharmaceutical Society of 
New Zealand (Inc). 

2. Intern Pharmacist Scope of Practice 
Pursuant to section 12 of the Act, the following 
qualifications have been prescribed for registration in the 
intern pharmacist scope of practice: 
 (a) Bachelor of Pharmacy, University of Auckland; or 
 (b) Bachelor of Pharmacy of Otago; or 
 (c) Australian pharmacy degrees from Schools of 

Pharmacy holding either full or provisional 
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COPRA (Council of Pharmacy Registering 
Authorities of Australia and New Zealand) 
accreditation; or 

 (d) pharmacy degree and post registration work 
experience in pharmacy (excluding Australia or 
REQR countries) deemed by the council as 
equivalent in content and learning outcomes to a 
COPRA accredited pharmacy programme; and 

 (e) current registration as a pharmacist with a 
pharmacy registration authority in the same 
country of registration where the degree in 2 (d) 
was completed. 

Dated at Wellington this 26th day of October 2006. 
BRONWYN CLARK, Registrar, Pharmacy Council. 
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490 Queen Street Holdings Ltd.: 3679 
Ace Vehicles Holdings Ltd.: 3685 
Active Homes Ltd.: 3691 
Alert Alarms Ltd.: 3690 
An Ying International Financial Ltd.: 3686 
Arrow Lane Ltd.: 3691 
Avanti Marketing Ltd.: 3679 
B & R Marketing Ltd.: 3681 
Bond Street Holdings Ltd.: 3684 
Brewtopp Earth Movers Ltd.: 3691 
Brian Green Commercial Properties Ltd.: 3684 
Cheung & Ho Ltd.: 3683 
CLC Construction Ltd.: 3690 
Core Potential Ltd.: 3683 
Corporate Cleaning Services Ltd.: 3694 
D&L Services Ltd.: 3693 
Derby Farms Ltd.: 3682 
E83 Ltd.: 3679 
ECEEG Ltd.: 3691 
Eiss Subtronics Ltd.: 3692 
Euphoria (Eastgate) Ltd.: 3690 
Euphoria Ltd.: 3691 
Famous Brands Factory Outlet Ltd.: 3682 
Filecorp Technology Ltd.: 3683 
G E Polymershapes (NZ) Ltd.: 3681 
Gamo Holdings Ltd.: 3679 
Great North Management Ltd.: 3679 
Hauraki Concrete Ltd.: 3693 
Heavy Mechanical Repairs Ltd.: 3692 

Henleigh Holdings Ltd.: 3681 
Henley Downs Holdings Ltd.: 3684 
Hobson Heights Ltd.: 3691 
Hung Yi Ltd.: 3694 
Imtech Ltd.: 3685 
Iroam Investment Ltd.: 3692 
J P Morgan Real Estate 1998 Ltd.: 3684 
Kimber Enterprises Ltd.: 3679 
Kitchener Construction Ltd.: 3679 
Kitchener Construction Shed 20/24 Ltd.: 3679 
Kitchener Investments Ltd.: 3679 
Lam Financial Services Ltd.: 3694 
Latch Ltd.: 3679 
Meelie Properties Ltd.: 3685 
Memphis Ltd.: 3679 
Mercury Bay Motors (2002) Ltd.: 3680 
Ngahere Contractors Ltd.: 3694 
Pacific Albacore Ltd.: 3692 
Pacific Energy Ltd.: 3680 
Patterson Consulting Worldwide Ltd.: 3693 
Payless Cars (Greenlane) Ltd.: 3679 
Payless Cars (Henderson) Ltd.: 3679 
Payless Cars (North Shore) Ltd.: 3679 
Payless Cars (Ormiston) Ltd.: 3679 
Payless Cars (Papakura) Ltd.: 3679 
Payless Cars Ltd.: 3679 
Pier Four Ltd.: 3683 
Pierson Holdings Ltd.: 3683 
Premium Consulting Ltd.: 3682 
PW Residential Ltd.: 3679 
PW Services (Old) Ltd.: 3679 
PW Shed 20/24 Ltd.: 3679 
PWR Shed 20/24 Ltd.: 3679 
Q City Management Ltd.: 3679 
Rockit Plaster Pumps NZ Ltd.: 3693 
S & Y Catering Ltd.: 3692 
Schnapper Rock Ltd.: 3682 
Scrappydoo Metal Recyclers Ltd.: 3679 
Security Nominees Ltd.: 3679 
Southern Performance Ltd.: 3682 
Springholm Enterprises Ltd.: 3681 
Stanton & Reid Publications Ltd.: 3681 
Surecall Ltd.: 3681 
Swiss Construction Ltd.: 3680 
Teamwork Inteletrac Ltd.: 3684 
Totally Thermal - Products Ltd.: 3685 
Tourline Ltd.: 3693 
Umi Restaurant Ltd.: 3679 
VMOTO(NZ) Ltd.: 3693 
Volumex Investments No. Eight Ltd.: 3685 
W. Robertson Builders Ltd.: 3683 
Wellkey Holdings Ltd.: 3681 
Xtreme Machines Ltd.: 3680 

Conservation Act— 
Land notices 

Rodney: 3706 
Crown Entities Act— 

Appointments/reappointments 
West Coast District Health Board: 3700 

D

District Courts Act— 
Appointments: 3700 
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E
Education Act— 

Boards of trustees elections 
Holy Family School: 3696 

Direction for appointment of limited statutory managers revoked 
Blind and Low Vision Network of New Zealand 

2002/3379, 2003/1599, 2003/4089, 2004/4406: 3696 
Electricity Act— 

Recommendations and assessments concerning the Electricity 
Governance Rules: 3702 

F
Fire Service Act— 

Fire district notices 
Arapawa: 3703 

H
Hazardous Substances and New Organisms Act— 

Declaration of special emergency 
Incursion of the red imported fire ant: 3696 

Health Practitioners Competence Assurance Act— 
Prescribed fees 

Pharmacy Council 
Amendments 2005/4936: 3727 

Prescribed qualifications 
Pharmacy Council 

Amendment 2004/2969: 3728 

I
Insolvency Act— 

Notice of public examination: 3677 

J
Justices of the Peace Act— 

Resignations: 3700 

L
Land Notices— 

Housing Districts 
Papakura: 3706 
Tasman: 3709 
Thames-Coromandel: 3707 

Other Cities 
Hamilton: 3713 

Other Districts 
Southland: 3709 
Tasman: 3714 
Waimate: 3715 
Western Bay of Plenty: 3707, 3711, 3712 

Roading Cities 
Auckland: 3706 
Christchurch: 3709 
Napier: 3713 
Nelson: 3709 
Tauranga: 3713 

Roading Districts 
Far North: 3710 
Horowhenua: 3714 
Rangitikei: 3708 
South Waikato: 3710 
Tasman: 3714 
Timaru: 3715 
Waikato: 3707 
Waimate: 3715 
Waitaki: 3715 
Western Bay of Plenty: 3707, 3708 

Amendment 2006/3255: 3707 
Westland: 3715 

Land Transfer Act— 
Land Registrar notices 

Auckland: 3695 
Dunedin: 3696 

Land Transfer Amendment Act— 
Land Registrar notices 

Auckland: 3695 
Dunedin: 3696 

Land Transport Act— 
Exemptions from Land Transport Rules: Frontal Impact 2001: 3703 

M
Medicines Act— 

Consent to the distribution of changed medicines: 3699 
Consent to the distribution of new medicines: 3696 
Renewal of provisional consent to the distribution of new medicines: 

3700

N
New Zealand Public Health and Disability Act— 

Appointments/reappointments 
West Coast District Health Board: 3700 

P
Partnership Act— 

Partnerships: 3695 
Special partnership certifications 

Worldwide Parking Group (UK) Limited and Co.: 3694 

R
Receiverships Act— 

Appointment and release of receivers and managers 
Autumn Lodge Ltd.: 3678 
Glenbrook Lodge Ltd.: 3678 
M & S Trading Ltd.: 3677 
Maidstone Lodge Ltd.: 3678 
New Zealand Life Care Investments Ltd.: 3678 
Redwood Lodge Ltd.: 3678 
Sunset Lodge Ltd.: 3678 
The Booms Lodge Ltd.: 3678 

Regulations (Acts and Regulations Publication Act)— 
Customs and Excise (Tariff Changes) Amendment Regulations 2006 

(S.R. 2006/333): 3717 
Futures Contracts (Man Financial Australia Limited Agreements) 

Notice 2006 (S.R. 2006/335): 3717 
Nelson Lakes National Park Amendment Bylaws 2006 

(S.R. 2006/334): 3717 
Tariff (Chile) Order 2006 (S.R. 2006/331): 3717 
Tariff (Harmonised System) Amendment Order 2006 (S.R. 2006/332): 

3717
Reserve Bank of New Zealand Act— 

New bank registration 
Westpac New Zealand Ltd.: 3703 

Reserves Act— 
Land notices 

Queenstown Lakes: 3716 
Rotorua: 3716 
Whakatane

Revocation 2006/3201: 3716 

S
Securities Act— 

Approval to act as a statutory supervisor: 3704 
Securities Markets Act— 

Authorised futures dealers: 3704 
Sentencing Act— 

Confiscation of motor vehicles: 3700, 3701, 3702 
Submarine Cables and Pipelines Protection Act— 

Appointments: 3703 

PUBLISHED BY THE  ISSN 0111-5650
DEPARTMENT OF INTERNAL AFFAIRS Price $6.00 (inc. GST)
PRINTED BY WICKLIFFE LIMITED 


